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We are pleased to prese11t the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
City ofPico Rivera for the fiseal year ended June 30, 2008.

The CAFR is intended to provide the City Council, the City's residents, customers,
public, and interested parties with a broad financial outlook of the City. The guidelines
set forth by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) were foHowed in the
preparation of this report, which is designed to assess the City's financial condition and
inform thc public of the City's services, This 1ransmittalletter is designed to complement
the Management Discussion and Analysis section (MD&A), and therefore, should be
read with it. The City's MD&A can be found immediately following the independent
auditors' report.

Diehl, Evans & Company, LLP, Certified Public Accountants & Consultants has issued
an unqualified opinion on the City of Pico Rivera's financial statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, Z008. The independent auditor's report is located at the beginning of the
financial section of this report.

Reporting Entitv

'rhe Comprehensivc Annual Financial Report presents the financial status of the City and
its component units. Although each component unit is a separate legal entity from the
City, their respective financial operations are closely related thereto. This combined
presentation better rcpresents the financial activities of the City of Pico Rivera.

The following component units are reported on a blended basis as part of the primary
government because their boards are cOlTIprised of all City Council members or they are,
in substance, part ofthe City's operations:
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of Pico Rivera Redevelopment Agency (RDA)
Pico Rivera Housing Assistance Agency (PRHA)
Pico Rivera Public Financing Authority (PFA)
Pico Rivera Water Authority

Pico Rivera is a general law city and operates under a Council~Managcr fonl1 of
govcmment The City provides a full range of municipal services including puhlic
works, water, storm drainage, construction and maintenance of roads and highways,
planning and zoning, recreation and cultural activities, and general administrative
support. Police, fire, sewer and library services are provided by Los Angeles
County. Thc services providcd by PRHA include low-moderatc incomc housing
assistance.

Local ordinances and state law require that the City issue annually a report on its
financial position and activity, and that this report be audited by an independent
fiml of certified public accountants. Responsibility for both fhe accuracy of the
infonnation and the complctcness and fairncss of thc prescntation, including alI
disclosures, rests with thc City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the
enclosed infonnation is complctc and rcliable in all matcrial respects and is reported
in a manner designcd to prescnt fairly the financial position and changes in financial
position of the City and its component lmits.

Economic Condition and Outlook

The City of Pieo Rivera has recognized the financial challcnges facing it as both an
organization and a community. As a government organization, the City has thc
responsibility to prudently manage the City's resources to preserve public safety,
public works, community services, and many other public services. The
management and legislativc leadership of the City recognize this responsibility and
have proactively takcn the initiative to right-size the organization to cut costs in
anticipation of a declining revenue base in the coming fiscal year. Thc other major
initiative taken is to begin thc proeess for bringing a I°;(1 sales tax increase measurc
which could effectively double the $7.8 million annual sales tax revenue received
this fiscal year ending June 30, 2008.

Pessimistic sentiment among consumers and the falling housing markct will be a
concern to the City throughout thc next several years. However, with regard to
sales tax rcvenues, the City is not expected to be impacted at the level that Cities
with auto dealers or higher-priced rctailers. Also, property taxes will decline next
year, however, this will occur at a modest level as the City is a No Low property tax
City without the rapid housing development rates experienced in Riverside and San
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Bernardino Counties' Cities as well as other regions which c0nstrueted a lot of new
housing tracts ill the past few years.

As 2008 begins. the continues to evaluate "alternative service delivery"
utilizmg contractual agreements various serviees. The City has been active in
applying for federal and state grants as well as rcnewing existing grants. Knowing
some grants funding from the State and the Federal may face the cut, the City will
still continue its efforts to boost revenUe resources and recover costs mOre
efficiently wherever possible.

The City continues with its promotional pmgram "Shop Pico Rivera". Shop Pico
Rivera is designed to educatc residents about the importance of sales tax revenues
and to help promote local busincsses. This cffort will becomc increasingly
meaningfiJl for thc City especially with the proposal to double the City's share of
the sales tax by 1%.

Under the eunent economic uncertainty, the importanec and urgcncy of establishing
a minimum 25% reserve in the General Fund is a goal of the City Manager's Of1!ee.
This eonservative action will assure the extra cushion for the City to weather
difficult eeonomic conditions, maintain high serviee levels, and aehieve the long­
term fiscal sustainahility.

Citv Accomplishments and Initiatives

Many of the achievements were highlighted in video prbgraiTIS featured on CTV3,
the City's cable television ehannel, whieh broadeasts live City Council meetings.

Onee again, the City's award-winning newsletter, the Profile, kept tesidents up-to­
date with events and activities that happened around the eommunity. With the start
of another year already here, we take a look back at the events that shaped the city's
future during fiscal year of2007-2008.

PARKS & RECREAnON

.. Special Events During the fiscal year 2007-2008 the Parks and Reereation
Department played a major role in planning and organizing events and
programs in celebration of the City's 50 th Anniversary Celebration. The
major eomponent to the City's 50th anniversary eelebration included the
organizing and eondueting of several enhaneed and branded major speeial
events. Events included the historical return of the Miss Pico Rivera
Pageant, where 15 eontestants competed for the crown in front an audience
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of (lver 300 at Pieo ParL Other events attended by over 75,000 participants
included the Senior Citizens inaugural Ball and Valentines Dance, Spring
Family Festival and Concert, Community Pride Day, National Day of Prayer,
Fire Safety Day, Relay for Life and the Reflections of Our Past historical
exhibit and art show. The SUmmer was then highlighted by an enhanced four­
day Independence Day Celebration at Smith Park. Department staff was also
successful in forging corporate pmtnerships and collaborations resulting in
over 870,000 ill cash and in-kind donations to suppmt these events and
programs.

• YnnW Sports - Facility use support was provided to the Community Youth
Sports Organizations who provided sports programlning to over 4,000 youth
participants of baseball, softball, football and soccer leagues. Additiona1ly,
over 1000 youth participated in city-sponsored basketball, soccer., flag
football and soccer programs where sportsmanship and teamwork are
emphasized.

.. Adult Sports - Adult participation in sport activities continued to be popular,
evidenced by 3,900 adults participating in City sponsored mell's and co-cd,
sloW pitch softball and basketball leagues and tournaments.

.. Aquatics - Over 37,000 patrons attended the Pico Rivera Aquatic Center.
Program opportunities included swim lessons, lap swim, swim and water
polo teams, and recreation swim sessions. In addition, the
Jr. Lifeguard program offered an opportunity to foster development by
providing 26 youth with a program to leanl leadership, \VatcT safety, fitness,
discipline and professionalism, in preparation for future employment.

.. Alternative Programming - City park facilities offered over 2,000
alternative/drop-in programming hours such as open gym and drop-in
activities to members of the community to socialize and engage in various
recreational experiences. The alternative programming provided unstmetured
recreational opportunities to strengthen community image and a reliable
place for residents to go for recreational outlets.

.. Golf Course - The Golf Course continued to sec an increaSe in play and
revenue (3.5%) for the year. The Junior Golf program provided recreational
experience to over 350 youth at Saturday clinics, Monday night and summer
season teams. The Golf Course partnered with the REACH after-school
program providing instruction to 240 elementary and middle school children
who el\perienced the joy of playing golf for the first time in their lives.
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o Youlh Ccnter - New homework assistance programs and expanded
workshops, structured activities, sports activities, karate instruction, arts and
crafts, danccs, weekly meetings, and community scrvice opportunities were
provided to youth, giving them a strong sense of community and program
ownership. The program experienced an increase in membership by 65
pereent.

• Park & Recreation Commission - The City Council re-established the
Parks & Recreation Commission as an advisory group on all matters relating
to parks, recreation, arts, culture, youth and senior services. The Commission
meets monthly in the Cornmunity Room at the Parks and Recreation offices.

• Trips and Tours- The City coordinated a total of 11 excursions and
approximately 550 patrons took advantage of the opportunity to visit places
of intcrest throughout various counties in Southcm Califomia. Diverse arts
and culture trips ranged ITom theatrical plays, such as 'Wicked' to a
performance by the Radio City Roekettes at the Orange County Performing
Arts Center. To furthcr promote active lifestyles and encourage lifelong
learning, numerous festivals and the Griflith Observatory were visited.

.. Park Improvement Projects - Streamland Park picnic shelters were
renovated. The project included installation of new roofs and over 500
square feet of additional hardscape and ADA pathways as well as table and
BBQ amenities. The project was completed utilizing city forces and was
funded by the City and State Prop 12 grant funds. AIso completed was the
laser leveling of all baseball and softball fields. Thc project included
reestablishment of infield perimeters, rebuilding of pitching mounds and
relocation of sprinklers.

• Contract Classes-·· The department offered ove]' 25 new recreation classes
which boosted program registration by 25%.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Crime is down significantly in Pico Rivera. The City as a community is the safest it
has been in a long time. The main reason for this is the City's continued
commitment to increasing the level of Sheri fPs patrol and various safety services
this year.

Parking Enforcement
.. Issu.ed 19,244 parking citations, the value of which totals $1 ,089S15.
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G Revenue from parking citations total $941,830, an increase of over $176,000
from previous fiscal year.

" Opened 325 inoperable vehicle cases and abated 361.
" Investigated 602 resident COll1plaints.
" Towed 271 vehicles of which 36 were repeat offenders with five or more

unpaid citations.
@ On March 28 City began enforcement of ordinance prohibiting vehicles

displaying "For Sale" signs fran) parking in major thoroughfares. This has
resulted in 137 citations and 15 vehicles towed.

@ Purchased 2 new vehicles, replacing 2 existing vehicles. As with the 2
vehicles purchased the previous fiscal year, the new vehicles are also
equipped with larger engines reducing the fi'equency and expense of vehiele
maintenance and more conducive to the repetitive start and stop action
characterized by parking enforcement driving.

General Public Safety
@ With the oversight of the restitution phase of graffiti abatement, collected

over $25,000 of $125,000 in court-ordered restitution.
" Monitored 80 restitution eases.
• Over 200 arrests made by the Sheriff's Dept. attributable to the Graffiti

Tracking System.
• Public Safety Manager attended over 40 NeighborhOOd Watch Gtoup

meetings. Various types of complaints/concerns were referred to appropriate
City departments and fbllow-ups conducted accordingly.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING DIVISION:

• Unsolved substandard cases have been reduced to two cases.
• Issued permits for 563,751,207 in building valuation.
.. Conducted approximately 16,000 varied inspections,
.. Processed approximately 1,685 plan checks.
• Processed approximately 315 permits that werc about to cancel.
• Conducted approximately 927 Section 8 inspections and 120 CBDG/Home loan

inspections for the Housing Division.

I-JOUSING DIVISION:

• Section 8 Program has sustained a lease up average rate of 95')10;



• Housing Division continued to implement Cost Effectivc Measures- Moved
55% from paper to eleetromc;

• Expended thrcc hundred and thirty·eight thousand four hundred and sevcnty­
three dollars ($338,473) in HOME Program Income funds;

• Expended one hundred and fourteen thousand four hundred and twenty
dollars ($114,420) in CalHOME funds;

• Expended over one point one million dollars ($1 ,WO,OOO) in CDBG funds,
which include the Targetcd Public Works Curb and Gutter project;

• Created an operation manual for the CDBG, HOME and CALHOME
programs and procedural manual for Section 8 monthly check run.

NJl:IGHBORHOOI) SERVICES DIVISION:

• A total of 741 complaints Were received of which 379 complaints were
submitted anonymously.

• A total of 816 cases were abated.
• Over 2,400 site inspections conducted within the fiscal year.
s Initiated a targeted "Neighborhood Sweep" in June 2008, which resulted in

approximately 137 new cases for violations such as canopies on driveways,
overgrown vegetation, trash and debris and trash bins in public view. Of
these, 79 of the cases have been abated.

.. Initiated a "Vacant LotiAbandoned Property" monitoring program involving
48 properties throughout the City. Properties are monitored on a bi-weekly
basis and additional properties (mainly foreclosed homes) are added to the
list periodically.

.. Created a "Neighborhood Improvement Officer Procedures Manual".

PLANNING DIVISION:

Long Range Planning

Completed Draft Housing element and submitted to the Califomia Department of
HOllsing and Community Development Department for review and approval.

A Request for Proposal (RFP) for the General Plan has bee.ll submitted. Three
proposals have been retllmed and are bei.llg evaluated.

Completed the cross··training of the Counter Services Representatives (CSRs) on
basic planning functions for efficient and expeditious customer service.
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The Coumer Services Representatives (CSRs) and Building Division's workspace
was reconfigured to allow for more efficient work areas,

Cnrrcllll.'lanllillg

MAJOR PROJECTS

Krikorian Theatre Village Walk 15 (southwest comer of Whittier & Paramount) ­
Project completed. The Community and Economic Development Department has
signed off on all outstanding bllilding and planning permits.

Pica Rivera Marketplace (northwest comer of Rosemead & Washington) -The
Community and Economic Development Department has signed off on all pertinent
building and planning permits. The Reciprocal Easement Agreement is pending
final sign off

Pieo Crossing Cemer (northwest comer of Whittier & Paramollnt)- Project
completed. The Community and Economic Dcvelopment Department has signed
off all outstanding building and planning permits,

Howard Johnson Motel (9515 Whittier Boulevard) - The Community and Economic
Development Department has signed off on all outstanding building and planning
pem1its.

Veranda Crest condominiums (5126 Rosemead Boulevard) -The Building Division
has completed a final inspection for completion of the project The Planning
Division will conduct a final inspection for project completion.

Autozonc (9234 Slauson Avenue) - Project completed, The Community and
Economic Development Department has signed off on all outstanding bUilding and
planning permits.

APPROVED ENTITLEMENTS

The City has 28 approvcd entitlements which inclnde conditional usc pennits,
variances, prccise pians of design, and other Planning related aetivites.

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION:

$ Completion of the midtenn revicw of the 5-year Implementation Plan
.. Prepared midterm review of Ifousing Compliance IO,year Plan
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Prepared documentation fOf Plan Amendll1ent in compliance with SB 1045,
SB !096, and SB 21 J

" Reconciled records and developed strategies in prcparation of pass-through
negotiations with the County

" Compiled thc Agency's Schedule of Real Estate Owned report
e Prepared database of affordable housing in compliance with AB 987
" Reconciled records of deed-restricted units
.. Conducted monthly review of building activity in preparation of HCD year­

end report
" Corrected inaccuracies in the HdL sales tax report
" Condueted pre-planning work for the development of the Bnrke Street site

PUBUC WORKS:

Residential Resurfacing Program (RRP) - Phase 1

The City completed the first phase of the annual RRP to a portioIl of the north
end of the community, This project was completed after 2 months, utilizing the
lowest responsible contractor at a cost of $350,000. The roadway resurfacing
will improve access and public safety, This project was funded using General
Fund for street maintenance and repairs,

Citywide Sewer Mainline Replacement Program

Mainline sewer improvements for a pOliion of the sewer infrastructure located in
the northern part of the community. This project addresses the capacity
deficiencies in this portion of the city's system in the northern part of the
community. This project was partially funded from a U.S, Environmental
Protection Act (EPA) grant ($242,500) and city Sewer Replacement Fund
monies ($600,000).

Street Improvement Project - Citywide

The City conducted a comprehensive pavement approach to improving the
roadway surfaces tbroughout the community. At the same time, replacement of
damaged and/or deficient concrete curbs and gutters was also done. These
locations were decided upon by a priority-ranking that listed each location,
beginning with the worst conditions. This project used funds ($1,000,000) from
the State Relinquishment Fund whose source was the settlement for maintenance
costs projected by CALTRANS and the city for the maintenance of the state
routes assumed by the city,
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Internal Controls

Management of the City of Pice Rivera is responsible for establishing and
maintaining a system of internal controls. In developing and evaluating the City's
accounting systems, consideration is given to the adequacy of internal e(mtrols.
Internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets against loss, theft or misuse from
unauthorized usc or disposition and the reliability of financial records for preparing
fInancial statements. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the
cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and (2) the
evaluation of costs and benefits require estimates and judgments hy management.
AJl intemal control evaluations occur within the above framework. We believe that
the City's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide
reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Accounting System

This is the Sixth year thc City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Rcport (CAFR) is
prepared in conformance with the ncw governmental financial reporting modcl
established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) statcment
No. 34, Basis Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Alullysis ~.

for State and Local Governments.

GASH 34 repreSents a fundamental revision of governmental financial reporting
modcL One of the major changes is the presentation of two kinds of financial
statclllents: Government-wide statements and Fund Statenlents.

Govcrnment-widc financial statements arc consolidatcd financial statements for all
of the City's operations on a full accrual basis of accounting. 'rhey are presented
based on fiscal operations and organized into two major activities: goverl1l11ental
and busincss-type. They have a "nct asset" 1')Ous. These arc a new set of
statementS that arc meant to reflect the City's fiscal operations in a similar manner
to the private sector. Under these financial statements, the City is required to report
capital fixed assets, including infrastructure, net of related depreciation. On June
30, 2007, the City has complied with the rctroaetive reporting of infrastrueturc,
This resulted in the inclusion of additional infrastructure assets and an increased
overall net asset value.

Fund statements continue to be presented. Traditionally, governmental agencies
have presented their financial statements on the fund basis of accounting. One of
the major changes that impact the City's financial presentation is the rcporting of
interfund borrowings. lntcrfund borrowings must be accounted for as assets and
liabilities on the balance sheets of the respective funds. This will have the effect of
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retlecting long-tenn liabilities 011 fund balance sheets with an offsetting receivable
in another fund. In the past, the 10ng-teI111 liability would not have been re!lected in
the fund balance sheet but rather would have been reHeeted in the general 10ng-teDll
debt account group. The impact is an increase in liabilities and therefore, a
reduction in fund balance on such fund balauee sheets.

Budgetary Controls

As a general law city within the State of Califol11ia, the City of Pica Rivera is not
legally required to adopt a budget. However, the City Council does review and
adopt an annual budgct preparcd on the modified accrual basis of accounting and
such budgct is controllcd at the overall fund level. The operating appropriations
lapsc at the fiscal year end unless specific written approval is obtained from the City
Manager to carryover appropriations to the next fiscal ycar.

Cash Management

The City Treasurer is rcsponsible for thc cash management and investment program
of the City. T'he City's investments are managed in compliance with the invcstment
policy adopted by thc City Council on November 19, 1984, reaffirmcd annually and
last updated June 20, 2007. The City Treasurer haS continucd the practice of
investing all idle funds with the State's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). In
the coming fiscal ycar, funds will bc diverted to investment in U.S, Treasuries and
Agencies for diversification.

Risk Management

The City is a mcmber of the California Joint Powcrs Insurance Authority
(Authority). The Authority provides a joint protcction wherein cities pool their
losses and claims jointly and purchase excess insurance and share administrative
and rclated costs. Tbe program includes hoth comprehensive liability and workers'
compensation coverage for member cities.

Annual Audit

The accounting firm of Diehl, Evans & Company, LLP perforn1cd the annual
independent audit. The annual audit is designed to meet thc requirements of the
Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMS Circular A-l33. The auditor's
report on the basic financial statements is included in the financial section of this
report. Results of the Single Audit are repolied separately.
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• A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

We have audited the accompanying financial statemcnts of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, cach major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Pico Rivera, California as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the
City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents, These financial statements are the
responsibility of the City of Pico Rivera, California's management Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
OpInIOnS,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Pico Rivera, California as of
June 30, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America,
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 6, 2009 on our consideration of the City of Pico Rivera, California's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial rcporting or on compliance. That
report is an intel,'Tal part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management's discussion and analysis and the other required supplementary information
identified in the accompanying table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by the accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures to the management's
discussion and analysis, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods
of measurement and presentation of this required supplementary information. However, we did not
audit the management's discussion and analysis and express no opinion on it. The budgetary
comparison schedules and related note have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion are fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opmlOns on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Pico Rivera, California's basic financial statements. The introductory
section, the combining and individual fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial statements have been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and
statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

- 2 -



CITY OF PICO RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

This section of the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides a narrative overview and
analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008> We encourage
readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information furnished
in our letter of transmittal and the City's financial statements>

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

For several years the financial trend has been one of increasing revenues outpacing expenditures>
Significant effort has been made to hold costs down and increase local revenues> State takeaways have
been somewhat reduced with a better State budget and voter action> After completing a cost analysis,
user fees wcre increased to more fully recover the cost of delivery of many services> The slowing in
economic growth oflocal retail and the California real estate market has resulted in lower sales tax and
property tax revenues have not grown in line with the increase in assessed valuations> The City
continues to benefit from operating and capital grants> Governmental expenses have been reduced>
The comparisons in the discussion and analysis below are between FY 2006-07 and FY 2007-08> All
increases and decreases are expressed relative to 2006-07 results> FY 2007-08 financial highlights
include the following:

Citywide

• The City's total net assets decreased to $179J million, a $L2 million decrease compared to
$1803 million in FY 2007> This decrease was due to the increase of total liability over last yeaL

• The City's total net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt, was $1993 million, a
$17>5 million reduction from FY 2007> This decrease primarily resulted from higher appraisal
valuation of FY 2007 in recording the historical value of infrastructure placed in service among the
enterprise funds prior to July 1, 2002 as requested by GASB 34>

• The City's total restticted net assets decreased to $12>3 million, a $5>7 million decrease>

• The City's total unrestricted net assets deficit decreased to $32>2 million, a reduction of $22>0 million
in the deficit from FY 2006-07 of $542 million>

• Citywide revenues totaled $60> I million, a decrease of $625,363 from the prior year> This consisted of
$25>6 million in program revenues and $34>5 million in general revenues> Program revenues
decreased by $1 >6 million and general revenues increased by $934,506> One of the major reductions in
revenue reflected in the sector of community development and public works> This was partially due to
the completion of three major commercial projects, Marketplace, Pico Rivera Valley Walk and Pico
Rivera Crossing by the end ofFY 2006-07> Another direct factor was affected by the overall downturn
of the declining housing and construction market nationwide>

• Total citywide expenses were $6L2 million, a $7>1 million increase> The contracted service was one
of the main elements contributing to this increase> Law Enforcement expense increased by 14% this
year compared to last yeaL The contract service need in both finance consulting and capital
improvement field had also increased>

• Citywide capital assets maintained at $238>7 million>

• Citywide long term debt remained at $94>9 million>

See independent auditor' report>
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CITY Of' PICO RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

Fund Level- Governmental Funds

I Governmental Fund deficit fund balance of($21.7) million has increased by $821,147,
2 Governmental Fund revenues (excluding Other Financing Sources) decreased to $50,8 million which

resulting a reduction of $1.6 million from the prior year.
3 Governmental Fund expenditures (excluding Other Financing Sources) were to $52.4 million, a $5.8

million increase.
4 General Fund revenues came in at $25.1 million, an increase of$204,801 over prior year levels.
5 General Fund expenditures are $28.6 million, an increase of $2.1 million.
6 The General Fund balance of $16.7 million at June 30, 2008 was an increase of $68,227 from the prior

year.

Fund Level- Enterprise Funds

I Enterprise Fund net assets decreased to $27.7 million, a $1.5 million decrease.
2 Enterprise Fund revenues decreased to $6.2 million, a reduction of$169,864.
3 Enterprise Fund expenses increased to $6.4 million, an increase of$731,807.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of four parts - management's discussion and analysis (this portion), the
basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and optional combining statements for
other governmental funds, other enterprise funds, and agency funds. This discussion and analysis are
intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements. The City's basic financial
statements arc comprised of three components:

I) government-wide financial statements 2) fund financial statements and 3) notes to basic financial
statements. This report also contains supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements.

Components of the Financial Section

-J I

jManagement's Basic Required
Discussion Financial Supplementary

aod Statements Information
AnalysiS

~
~-

I~
G overnm ent·wide Fund Notes

Financial Financial to the
Statements Statements Financial

Statements

Summary ~.r-~========~~Detail

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICa RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are designcd to
provide readers with a broad overview of the City's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector
business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of whether thc financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net assets changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses
are reported in this statement for some items that will only affect cash flows in future fiscal periods
(e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmcntal activities). The governmental
activities of the City include general government, public safety, public works, community
development, recreation, non-departmental, and interest on long-term debt.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primary
government), but also three legally separate entities, the Pico Rivera Redevelopment Agency, the Pico
Rivera Water Authority, and the Pico Rivera Financing Authority. The City is financially accountable
for these entities and financial information for these blended component units is reported within the
financial information presented for the primary government itself.

The government-wide financial statements can be found beginning on page 17 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state
and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements. All of the City's funds can be divided into three categories: governmental
funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating the City's near-term financial
requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City's near-term financial
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenue,
expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA
Management's Discnssion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

Fund Financial Statements (Continued).

Governmental Funds (Continued). The City maintains 32 governmental funds. Information is
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Housing Agency and
State Relinquishment Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fund, and the Capital Improvement and
Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Funds, each of which are considered to be major funds. Data
from the other 26 governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual
fund data for each of these other governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements
in the other governmental funds supplementary information section of this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison statement
has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate its compliance with this budget.

The governmental fund financial statements can be found beginning on page 22 of this report.

Proprietary Funds. The City maintains several proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.
The City uses enterprise funds to account for the Pico Rivera Water Authority Fund, Pico Rivera
Water Enterprise Fund, Pico Rivera Sports Arena Fund, Campground Fund, and the Pico Rivcra Golf
Course Fund. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulatc and allocate costs
internally among a City's various self-supporting functions. The City does not use any internal service
funds at this time.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements,
only in more detaiL The Pico Rivera Water Authority Fund and Pico Rivera Water Enterprise Fund are
aggregated and presented as a major fund in the financial statements. Individual fund data for the other
proprietary funds is provided in the form of combining statements in the supplementary information
section of this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found beginning on page 29 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City's own programs. The
accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 34 ofthis report.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements. The notes to the basic financial statements provide
additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government­
wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found beginning
on page 35 of this report.

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

Other Informatiou. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report
also presents certain required supplementary information such as the comparison of budgeted to actual
results for the general and major special revenue funds. Required supplementary information can be
found beginning on page 73 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with other governmental funds and other
enterprise funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary information.
Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found beginning on page 86 of this
report,

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The City of Pico Rivera is presenting its financial statements under the new reporting model required
by GASB 34. This report model changes significantly both the recording and presentation of financial
data, As this is the sixth year under this model, prior year information is shown along with the current
year for comparative analysis of government-wide data.

City of Pico Rivera

Statement of Net Assets

Fiscal years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

Table 1

Governmental Activities
2007

2008 As Restated

Business-Type Activities
2007

2008 As Restated

Assets:

Current and other assets
Internal Balances

Capital assets

Total assets

Liabilities:

Current and other liabilities
long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:

$ 39,199,285

(30,754,645)

191,767,030

200,211,670

10,347,656

38,441,167

48,788,823

$ 38,758,932

(32,831,507)

190,494,301

196,421,726

8,201,634

37,183,927

45,385,561

$ 7,834,024

30,754,645

46,894,964

85,483,633

1,312,645

56,449,182

57,761,827

$ 7,960,459

32,831,507

47,654,581

88,446,547

1,404,481

57,786,290

59,190,771

$ 47,033,309

238,661,994

285,695,303

11,660,301

94,890,349

106,550,650

$ 46,719,391

238,148,882

284,868,273

9,606,115

94,970,217

104,576,332

Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net assets

191,767,030 190,494,301 7,549,112 26,299,345 199,316,142 216,793,646
12,009,671 13,724,579 3,991,884 12,009,671 17,716,463

(52,353,854) (53,182,715) 20,172,694 (1,035,453) (32,181,160) (54,218,168)

$151,422,847 $151,036,165 $27,721,806 $29,255,776 $179,144,653 $180,291,941

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's financial position. In
this case, City's assets exceeded liabilities by $179,144,653 at June 30, 2008.

An important component of net assets is capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, infrastructure, furniture
and equipment, etc.), net of related debt. The City's investment in capital assets is $199,316,142. The
City uses capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

City's restricted net assets of $12,009,671 represent resources that are subject to external restrictions
on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City has a negative balance in unrestricted net assets. The
requirements for implementing GASB 34 allow cities of our size up to four additional years to analyze
and value all City infrastructures. The City, however, completed the appraisal of City's infrastructure
prior to July 1, 2002 and has recorded that value in this CAFR.

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased the City's net assets by $386,682 in
FY 2008 and the key elements of this increase are as follows:

• The City total revenues decreased by $359,963. The program revenues were $1.39 million short of
last year, and the general revenues increased $1.03 million. Among the general revenues, property
taxes went up by $893,197, sales and use taxes increased $584,751, and utility user taxes increased
$114,072. Franchise taxes deelined by $218,442, motor vehicle in-lieu went down by $149,235,
and all others including the investment earnings decreased $194,301.

• The cost of providing the City public service increased among all functions except the interest and
fiscal charges decreased $56,609. The key element of keeping the net asset in positive territory
was the transfer in of $788,089 from City's business-type activities, which was $344,236 over last
year and 77 .56% higher.

Business-Type Activities. Business-type activities decreased the City's net assets by $1.5 million.
Total revenues were $265,400 lesser than the prior year and expenses plus transfers increased by
$561,286 compared to last year.

• Charges for services decreased $169,864 compared to prior year. Investment income was reduced
by $95,536. The declined meter water sales was directly due to the increasing awareness of
drought threat in Southern California thus resulting more conservative water consumption among
the water users.

• Salaries and benefits increased $43,797, administrative services went up by $167,720, maintenance
and supplies had a leap of$824,442 and depreciation expenses also increased $138,135.

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

City of Pico Rivera
Statement of Activities

Fiscal years ended June 30, 2008 and 20077

Table 2

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2007 2007

2008 As Restated 2008 2007 2008 As Restated

Revenues

Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 5,033,263 $ 5,368,271 $ 6,230,600 $ 6,400,464 $ 11,263,863 $ 11,768,735

Operating grants and contributions 14,292,679 14,815,016 14,292,679 14,815,016

Capital grants and contributions 630 533,290 630 533,290

General revenues
Property taxes 14,892,493 13,999,296 14,892,493 13,999,296

Sales and use taxes 7,925,324 7,340,573 7,925,324 7,340,573

Utility users taxes 4,043,150 3,929,078 4,043,150 3,929,078

Franchise taxes 984,238 1,202,680 984,238 1,202,680

Other taxes 1,695,765 1,728,439 1,695,765 1,728,439

Unrestricted Motor Vehicle In-lieu 298,233 447,468 298,233 447,468

Unrestricted investment earnings 1,703,963 1,731,877 2,941,741 3,037,277 4,645,704 4,769,154

Miscellaneous 10,776 144,489 10,776 144,489

Total revenues 50,880,514 51,240,477 9,172,341 9,437,741 60,052,855 60,678,218

Expenses

General government 8,519,371 8,269,717 8,519,371 8,269,717

Public safety 10,271,958 9,103,656 10,271,958 9,103,656

Public works 12,264,878 7,406,992 12,264,878 7,406,992

Community development 6,115,717 5,806,568 6,115,717 5,806,568

Parks and recreation 5,175,945 5,203,123 5,175,945 5,203,123

Health and welfare 5,176,082 4,747,082 5,176,082 4,747,082

Interest and fiscal charges 3,757,970 3,814,579 3,757,970 3,814,579

Enterprise operations 9,918,222 9,701,172 9,918,222 9,701,172

Total expenses 51,281,921 44,351,717 9,918,222 9,701,172 61,200,143 54,052,889

Increa.;;e (decrease) in net assets

before transfers (401,407) 6,888,760 (745,881) (263,431) (1,147,288) 6,625,329

Transfers 788,089 443,853 (788,089) (443,853)

Increase (decrease) in net assets 386,682 7,332,613 (1,533,970) (707,284) (1,147,288) 6,625,329

Net assets ~ Beginning of fiscal year 151,036,165 143,703,552 29,255,776 29,963,060 180,291,941 173,666,612

Net assets - End of fiscal year $ 151,422,847 $ 151,036,165 $ 27,721,806 $ 29,255,776 $ 179,144,653 $ 180,291,941

See independent auditor' report.
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Financial Analysis of the City's Funds
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See independent auditor' report
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

As noted earlier, the City's uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds. The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near­
tenn inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information may be useful in
assessing the City's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a
useful measure of the City's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of June 30, 2008, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund deficit of
$21,654,728. The City's governmental funds reported a negative $33,500,971 in its unreserved fund
balance. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new
spending because it has already been committed 1) to pay debt service, 2) reflect amounts due from
other funds that are long tenn. in nature and thus do not represent available spendable resources, 3) for
prepaids and deposits, 4) funds designated for Low and Moderate income housing activities, 5) for
property held for resale, and 6) for long term receivables.

Introduction. The Fund Financial Statements are presented by individual major funds, while other
governmental funds are combined in a single column. Major Funds are defined generally as having
significant activities or balances in the current year.

Major Governmental Funds. The funds described below were determined to be Major Funds by the
City in fiscal year 2007-08. Other governmental individual funds may be found in the Supplemental
section.

General Fund. The General Fund is used for all the general revenues of the City not specifically
levied or collected for other City funds, and related expenditures.

Housing Agency Fund (A special revenue fund). The Housing Agency Fund accounts for rental
assistance expenditures to assist low and very low income families with their housing needs.

State Relinquishment Fund (A special revenue fund). The State Relinquishment Fund accounts for
funds received from the California Department of Transportation for maintenanee of Rosemead Blvd.

Debt Service Fund. The Debt Service Fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payment
made for principal and interest on long-term obligation debt of the governmental funds.

Capital Improvement Fund. The Capital Improvement Fund is a capital improvements fund that
accounts for all capital expenditures not accounted for in the capital projects of the Redevelopment
Agency.

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

Redevelopment Agency Fund. The Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund accounts for the
financial resources to be used for property acquisition, improvement, and rehabilitation within project
areas authorized under provisions of the California Community Redevelopment Law.

Please rcfer to pages 22 and 23 for the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds, page 25 for the
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets, pages 26 and
27 for the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Governmental Funds,
and page 28 for the Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities.

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current
fiscal year, the unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $7,648,759 while the total fund
balance reached $16,713,432. General fund balance represents 59% of total general fund expenditures
of$28,553,196.

The fund balance of the City's General Fund was increased by $68,227 during the current fiscal year.
Key factors of this increase are as follows:

• Expenditures exceeded revenues by $3,476,440.
• Transfers in exceeded transfers out by $3,544,667.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

1 Actual revenues exceeded budgeted revenues by a net of $304,650. The two largest favorable
variances were intergovernmental revenues of $596,180 and taxes and assessments of $373,335. The
largest unfavorable variance was licenses and permits of $901,402, a casualty result of housing market
meltdown.

2 Actual expenditures were $2.5 million under the budget. The variances were 1) general government
was under budget by $817,577, 2) public safety was under budget by $336,490,3) public works was
under budget by $601,189 and 4) parks & recreation was under budget by $769,192.

3 Total other financing sources (uses) had cumulative unfavorable variances of$I,787,839.

4 The final budget for revenues increased by $1.1 million while the expenditure budget also increased
$1.2 million.

Housing Agency. The Housing Agency special revenue fund has an ending fund balance of$869,371
a $113,974 increase from the prior year.

Statc Relinquishment Fund. The State Relinquishment Fund has an ending balance of $8,053,620.
This fund represents the one time funding received from the California Department of Transportation
for the maintenance of Rosemead Blvd. and Whittier Blvd. The decrease in fund balance of $178,534
represents the combination of reduced revenue of $585,399 and reduced other financing uses of
$72,447 from last year.

See independent auditor' report.
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Debt Service Fund. The Debt Service Fund represents the debt owed to Pico Rivera Water Authority
for their investment in the Redevelopment Agency 200 I Revenue Bonds. The ending fund balance of
($34,722,311) represents a net decrease of $13,737 in the amount owed from the prior year.

Capital Improvement Fund. The Capital Improvement Fund has an ending balance of $612,890. In
2007-08 approximately $5.4 million of capital improvements were made.

Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund. The ending fund balance of ($23,392,137)
represents a decrease in the deficit fund balance of $560,661 from the prior year.

Proprietary Funds. City's proprietary funds provide the same type of infonnation found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail

Enterprise Funds. Total net assets of the enterprise funds totaled $27,721,806, a decrease in net assets
of$I.5 million for the year ended June 30, 2008.

Internal Service Funds. The City does not use internal service funds.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMlNISTRAnON

Capital Assets. The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities amounts to
$191,767,030 (net of accumulated depreciation of $84,872,310) as of June 30,2008. This investment
in capital assets includes land, buildings, structures and improvements, infrastructure (roads,
sidewalks, streetlights, etc.), furniture and equipment and construction in progress.

City of Pico Rivera

Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

Fiscal years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

Table 3

Governmental Activities

2007

As Restated

Business-Type Activities

2007

As Restated

Land $119.067,165 $ 119,067,165 $ 18,174,062 $ 18,174,062

Structures & improvements 21,627,055 21,627,055 4,868,475 4,868,475

Furniture & equipment 7,221,396 7,054,097 1,067,633 1,067,633

Utility plant 27,365,589 27,365,589

Infrastructure 124,541,958 121,282,628 12,250,223 12,250,223

Construction in progress 4,181,766 2,602,041

Total Capital Assets 276,639,340 271,632,986 63,725,982 63,725,982

Less accumulated depreciation (84,872,310) (81,138,685) (16,831,018) (16,071,40 I)

Net Capital Assets $ 191,767,030 $ 190,494,301 $ 46,894,964 $ 47,654,581

$ 137,241,227

26,495,530

8.289,029

27,365,589

136,792,181

4,181,766

340,365,322

(10 1,703,328)

$ 238,661,994

$ 137,241,227

26.495.530

8,121,730

27.365.589

133,532,851

2,602,041

335,358,968

(97,210,086)

$ 238,148,882

Additional infonnation on the City's capital assets can be found in note 5 to the basic financial
statements on pages 53 through 56 of this report.

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICa RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMiNISTRATION (CONTiNUED)

Capital Assets (Continued).

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

Governmental activities:

• Recording of infrastructure increase of$3,259,330.
• Recording of furniture & equipment increase of$I67,299.
• Recording ofconstruction in progress increase of$I,579,725.
• Recording of depreciation expenditure of$3,733,625.

Business-type activities:

• Recording of depreciation expenditure of$759,61 7.

Debt Administration. At June 30, 2008, the City had total bonded debt outstanding of $56,080,000.
This represents revenue bonds to finance the initial lease payment under the tenns of a capital lease
between the City and the Water Authority and to purchase Redevelopment Agency tax allocation
bonds.

City of Pico Rivera

Outstanding Debt

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

Table 4

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

Bonded indebtedness:

Revenue bonds $ $ $ 56.080,000 $ 57,430,000 $ 56.080,000 $ 57,430,000

Bond premium 830.378 870.236 830.378 870,236

Bond discount (598.712) (625,420) (598,712) (625,420)

Other long-tenn debt:

Los Angeles County deferrals 37,826,623 36,623,324 37.826.623 36.623.324

Compensated absences 614.544 560,603 137,516 111,474 752.060 672,077

Total indebtedness $ 38,441,167 $ 37.183,927 $ 56,449,182 $ 57,786,290 $ 94,890.349 $ 94,970,217

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 15 percent
of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the City is $563,808,59 I, which is
significantly in excess of the City's outstanding general obligation debt. Additional infonnation can be
found in note 6 to the basic financial statements on pages 56 through 60 of this report.

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2008

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET

The Fiscal Year 07-08 total City (including RDA) sales tax revenues increased hy 584,751 to
$7.9 million for a 8.0% increase. Citywide assessed valuations increased $292,592,887 or 8.53%. This
has resulted in $893,197 increase in property tax receipts. The increase in sales tax is partially
indicative of the promotional success of "Shop Pico Rivera" by the City even in a slowly downturn
consumer market.

The 2008-2009 Budget presents a balanced financial picture for the City. The general fund budget
provides enhanced service for the public while still maintaining the regular reserve. This year's
$2,000,000 reserve was the same with prior year, occupying 7.0% of general fund operating
expenditure with a modest reduction from last year of 7.54%. Actual numbers show that City ended
Fiscal Year 07-08 with a general fund balance of$16.7 million, a $1.0 million increase over projection.
We believe the City continues to improve while remaining fiscally prudent.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for readers of the
financial statements. Questions concerning any of the information in this report or request for
additional financial information should be addressed to the Director of Finance, Pico Rivera, California

See independent auditor' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2008

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities TOlal

ASSETS:
Cash and investments (Note 2) $ 26,474,737 $ 617,473 $ 27,092,210
Cash and investments with fiscal agent (Note 2) 274,894 4,571,815 4,846,709

Receivables, net
Accounts 3,588,579 600,960 4,189,539
Taxes 3,086,716 3,086,716

Interest 653,495 7,909 661,404

Prepaids and deposits 108,582 55.509 164,091
Internal balances (30,754,645) 30,754,645
Inventories 176,012 176,012

Deferred charges 1,804,346 1,804,346

Long-tenn receivables (Note 4) 4,424,672 4,424,672

Land held for resale 587,610 587,610

Capital assels, not depreciated (Note 5) 123,248,931 18,174,062 141,422,993

Capital assets, depreciated, net (Nole 5) 68,518,099 28,720,902 97,239,001

TOTAL ASSETS 200,211,670 85,483,633 285,695,303

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 4,491,825 335,232 4,827,057

1nlerest payable 374,600 374,600
Accrued liabilities 345,397 71,580 416,977

Deposits 1,044,676 531,233 1,575,909
Unearned revenue 126,400 126,400
Payable to grantors 4.339.358 4.339.358
Long-tenn liabilities (N ote 6):

Due within one year 1,417,681 1,417,681

Due in more than one year 38,441,167 55,031,501 93,472,668

TOTAL LIABILITIES 48,788,823 57,761,827 106,550,650

NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 19L767J)30 7,549,112 199.316,142

Restricted for:
Capital improvements 3,265,733 3,265,733

Community development 4,217,510 4,217,510

Debt service 237,780 237,780
Transportation 2,903,465 2,903,465

Special purposes 1,385,183 1,385,183

Unrestricted (52,353,854) 20,172,694 (32,181,160)

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 151,422,847 $ 27,721,806 $ 179,144,653

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Functions/Programs
Governmental Activities:

General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Health and welfare
Community development
Interest and fiscal charges

Total governmental activities

Program Revenues
Charges Operating Capital

for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions

$ 8,519,371 $ 463.454 $ 359,040 $
10,271 ,958 1.084,164 169,701
12,264,878 1,360,238 3.477,262 630

5,175,945 794,636 3,139,126
5,176,082 511.812 5,482,475
6,115,717 818,959 1,665,075

3,757,970

51,281,921 5,033,263 14,292,679 630

Business-type activities:
Water

Sports Arena
Campground
Golf

Total business-type activities

8,752,874

151,626

1,013,722

9,918,222

5,323,829

130,000

776,771

6,230,600

Total $ 61,200,143 $ 11,263,863 $ 14,292,679 $ 630

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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General revenues:
Taxes:

Property
Sales and use
Franchise
Utility users
Other

Unrestricted motor vehicle license in lieu
Unrestricted investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net a'isets

Net assets - beginning of year, as restated

Net assets - end of year



Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets

Govemmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$ (7,696,877) $
(9,018,093)
(7,426,748)
(1,242,183)

818,205
(3,631,683)
(3,757,970)

(31,955,349)

(31,955,349)

$ (7,696,877)
(9,018,093)
(7,426,748)
(1,242,183)

818,205
(3,631,683)
(3,757,970)

(31,955,349)

(3,429,045) (3,429,045)
(21,626) (21,626)

(236,951) (236,951)

(3,687,622) (3,687,622)

(3,687,622) (35,642,971)

14,892,493 14,892,493
7,925,324 7,925,324

984,238 984,238
4,043,150 4,043,150
1,695,765 1,695,765

298,233 298,233
1,703,963 2,941,741 4,645,704

10,776 10,776
788,089 (788,089)

32,342,031 2,153,652 34,495,683

386,682 (1,533,970) (1,147,288)

151,036,165 29,255,776 180,291,941

$ 151,422,847 $ 27,721,806 $ 179,144,653
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

DESCRIPTION OF MAJOR FUNDS

June 30, 2008

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund and accounts for all the financial resources of
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Housing Agency Special Revenue Fund accounts for rental assistance expenditures incurred to
assist very low and low income families in meeting their housing needs. Funds are provided by the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

The State Relinquishment Special Revenue Fund accounts for funds received from the California
Department of Transportation for maintenance of Rosemead Boulevard.

The Debt Service Fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payment made for principal and
interest on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

The Capital Improvement Capital Projects Fund accounts for all capital expenditures not being
accounted for in the capital projects of the Redevelopment Agency, or in other fund types.

The Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund accounts for the financial resources to be used for
property acquisition, improvement, and rehabilitation within project areas authorized under provisions
of the California Community Redevelopment Law.

ENTERPRISE FUND

The Water Operations accounts for the operation and maintenance of the City's water treatment, water
transmission and distribution system.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RlVERA

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds
Housing State

General Agency Relinquishment
ASSETS

Cash and investments $ 3,750,727 $ 886.284 $ 7,472,485
Receivables:

Accounts 162.694 24,079 533,920
Taxes 2,146,677
Interest 51,414 4,426 47,215

Prepaids and deposits 108,582
Due from other funds (Note 3) 7,030,570
Restricted cash and investments 37,114
Long-term receivables
Advances to other funds (Note 3) 27,180,046
Land held for resale

TOTAL ASSETS $ 40,430,710 $ 951,903 $ 8,053,620

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable $ 3,358,366 $ $
Accrued liabilities 281.620 38,620
Due to other funds (Note 3) 6.798
Deposits 1,002,562 37,114
Deferred revenue 19,074,730

Advances from other funds (Note 3)

TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,717,278 82.532

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS):

Reserved (Note 13) 9,064,673
Unreserved reported in:

General fund 7.648,759
Special revenue funds 869,371 8,053,620
Debt service funds
Capital projects funds

TOTAL FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 16,713,432 869.371 8,053,620

TOTAL LIABILlfIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 40,430,710 $ 951,903 $ 8,053,620

See independent auditors! report and notes to financial statements,
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Capital Projects Funds Other Total

Debt Capital Redevelopment Governmental Governmental
Service Improvement Agency Funds Funds

$ $ 1,071,155 $ 1.858.003 $ 11,436,083 $ 26.474,737

144 2,867,742 3,588,579

50,242 437,824 451.973 3,086,716

10.398 540,042 653,495

108.582

331,070 7,361,640

237,780 274.894

555,014 3,869,658 4,424,672

27,180,046

587,610 587,610

$ 288,022 $ 1,402,225 $ 3,448.993 $ 19,165,498 $ 73,740,971

$ $ 789,335 $ 2,400 $ 341.724 $ 4,491,825

10,168 14,989 345,397

366,192 337,865 4,005,408 4,716,263

5,000 1,044,676

549,770 4,592,970 24,217,470

34.644.141 25.935.927 60.580.068

35,010,333 789,335 26,841,130 8,955,091 95.395.699

237,780 2,543.790 11,846,243

7.648,759

10,340,743 19,263.734

(34.960.091 ) (34.960,091 )

612,890 (25,935,927) (130.336) (25,453,373)

(34,722,311 ) 612.890 (23,392.137) 10.210,407 (21,654.728)

$ 288,022 $ 1,402,225 $ 3,448,993 $ 19,165,498 $ 73.740.971
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$ 276,639,340

(84,872,310)

CITY OF PICO RIVERA

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVE~"'MENTALFUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2008

Fund balances (deficit) for governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement ofNet Assets

are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities arc not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the governmental funds:

Governmental capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation

Long-tenn loans receivable and accrued unpaid interest on long-tenn loans receivable

and advances to other funds are not available to pay for current-period expenditures

and accordingly are deferred in the governmental funds. In the Statement of Net

Assets, these receivables are recognized as earned revenues.

$ (21,654,728)

191,767,030

19,751,712

Long-term liabilities arc not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are

not reported in the governmental funds:

Compensated absences

County deferral

Net assets of governmental activities

See independent auditors! report and notes to financial statements.
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$ (614,544)
(37,826,623)

(38,441,167)

$ 151,422,847



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds
Housing State

General Agency Relinquishment
REVENUES:

Taxes and assessments $ 13.367335 S $
Licenses and pennits 2,703,598
Intergovernmental 6,129,180 5,159,850
Charges for services 1,001,911

Fines, forfeitures and penalties 1,291,782
Investment and rental 293.422 24.582 273.608
Miscellaneous 289,528 1.819 630

TOTAL REVENUES 25,076,756 5.186.251 274,238

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 7,695,450
Puhlic safety 10,270,119
Public works 7,072,755
Parks and recreation 3,514,872

Health and welfare 5,072,277
Community development
Pass through to other agencies

Capital outlay

Debt service:

Interest and fiscal charges

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,553,196 5.072.277

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,476,440) 113.974 274,238

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in (Note 3) 3.756,226
Transfers out (Note 3) (211,559) (452,772)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 3,544,667 (452,772)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 68,227 113,974 (178,534)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - BEGINNING OF YEAR 16.645,205 755,397 8,232,154

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - END OF YEAR $ 16,713,432 $ 869.371 $ 8,053.620

See independent auditors t report and notes to financial statements.
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Capital Projects Funds Other Total

Debt Capital Redevelopment Governmental Governmental
Service Improvement Agency Funds Funds

$ 6,672,466 $ $ 3,384,982 $ 1,292,649 $ 24,717,432

2,703,598

8,080,503 19,369,533

140,349 1,142,260

1,291,782

37.767 49,450 603,741 1,282,570

10,777 24,245 326,999

6,710.233 3,445,209 10,141,487 50,834,174

103.427 325,385 8,124,262

10,270,119

1,722,048 8,794,803

1,215,030 4,729,902

39,737 5,112,014

295,079 1,231,266 1,526,345

4,577,189 4,577,189

5,371,559 236,546 5,608,105

2,687.405 1,013,266 3,700,671

7.368.021 5,371,559 1.633.730 4,444,627 52,443,410

(657,788) (5,371,559) 1.811.479 5,696,860 (1,609,236)

1.467.930 5,371,559 956.405 51.526 11,603,646

(796,405) (2,207,223) (7,147,598) (10,815,557)

671.525 5.371.559 (1,250,818) (7,096,072) 788,089

13,737 560.661 (1,399,212) (821,147)

(34,736,048) 612,890 (23,952,798) 11.609.619 (20,833,581 )

$ (34,722,311 ) $ 612,890 $ (23,392,137) $ 10,210.407 $ (21,654,728)
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

RECONCILlATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement
of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over the estimated useful lives as

depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital
expense in the current period:

Capital expenditures $

Depreciation expense

County deferral is reported as intergovernmental revenue in governmental funds and

contributes to the change in fund balance. In the government-wide financial statements,
obtaining debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and does

not affect the Statement of Activities.

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources

are not reported as revenues in the governmental funds:
Interest income on notes receivable and advances to other funds $
Sales tax

Collection of long-tenn receivables are treated as an asset reduction in the Statement

of Net Assets but recorded as revenues in the governmental funds.
Receivable from developer on rehabilitation project

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental

funds:
Interest on county deferral $
Net change in compensated absences

Change in net assets of governmental activities

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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5,006.354
(3,733,625)

1,039,605
173,757

(57,299)
(53,941 )

$

$

(821,147)

1,272,729

(1,146,000)

1,213,362

(21,022)

(111.240)

386,682



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2008

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Water Other

Operations Funds Total
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Receivables, net:

Accounts
Interest

Deposits
Inventories, at cost

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Advances to other funds (Note 3)
Deferred charges
Capital assets, not depreciated
Capital assets, depreciated, net

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

$
4,571,815

598,960
6.631

41.184
160.204

5.378,794

35,062,741
1,804.346

18,131,750
27,218,839
82,217.676

87,596,470

$ 617,473

2,000
1,278

14.325
15,808

650.884

42,312
1,502,063
1,544,375

2,195,259

$ 617,473
4,571,815

600,960
7,909

55.509
176.012

6,029,678

35,062,741
1,804.346

18,174,062
28,720,902
83,762,051

89,791,729

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds (Note 3)
Deposits
Bonds payable - current portion
Compensated absences - current portion

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Advances from other funds (Note 3)
Bonds payahle
Compensated absences

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

309,126
374.600

55.799
619.897
531.233

1,405,000
8,481

3,304,136

54,906,666
87,036

54,993,702

58.297,838

26,106 335,232
374,600

15,781 71,580
2,025,480 2.645.377

531,233
1,405,000

4.200 12,681
2,071,567 5,375,703

1.662.719 1,662,719
54,906,666

37.799 124.835
1,700,518 56.694.220

3,772,085 62,069,923

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

See independent auditors! report and notes to financial statements.
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6,004,737
23.293.895

S 29,298,632

1.544.375
(3,121,201)

$ (1,576,826)

7,549,112
20,172,694

$ 27.721.806



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Water Other

Operations Funds Total
OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for services
Other revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

$ 5320,099

3.730

5,323.829

$ 906.771

906,771

S 6,226,870

3,730

6,230.600

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and benefits
Contractual services
Administrative
Utilities

Maintenance and supplies
Amortization
Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment income
Interest expense

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - BEGINNING OF YEAR

TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors! report and notes to financial statements.
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2,031.218
51.365

472.792

234.066
1,832,002

83,083
613,487

5,318,013

5.816

2,935,372
(3,434,860)

(499,488)

(493,672)

(531,289)

(1,024,961)

30323.593

S 29,298,632

501.271 2,532,489
45.706 97.071

176,598 649,390

129,196 363,262

124,508 1,956.510
83,083

146.130 759.617

1.123,409 6,441,422

(216,638) (210,822)

6,368 2,941,740

(41,939) (3,476,799)

(35,571 ) (535,059)

(252,209) (745,881)

434,038 434,038
(690,838) (1,222,127)

(509,009) (1,533,970)

(1,067,817) 29,255,776

S (1,576,826) $ 27,721,806



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Water Other

Operations Funds Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTNITIES:
Receipts from customers and users S 5,433,370 $ 904,771 $ 6,338.141

Payments to suppliers (2,670,885) (517,787) (3,188,672)

Payments to employees (1,999,373) (438,490) (2,437,863)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 763,112 (51,506) 711,606

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Received from other funds 1,384,896 775,409 2,160,305

Paid to other funds (531,289) (271,803) (803,092)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY

NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 853,607 503,606 1,357,213

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from disposition of capital assets
Principal retired (l,350,000) (1,350,000)

Interest paid (3,416,972) (3,416,972)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL

AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (4,766,972) (4,766,972)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received 2,79U81 6,999 2,798.1 80

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (359,072) 459,099 100,027

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,930,887 158,374 5,089,261

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 4,571,815 $ 617,473 $ 5,189288

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Business~typeActivities - Enterprise Funds
Water Other

Operations Funds Total

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating ineome (loss) $ 5,816 $ (216,638) $ (210,822)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
nct cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 613,487 146.130 759,617

Amortization 83,083 83,083

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivables 99,181 (2,000) 97,181

(Increase) decrease in deposits 6,920 2,406 9,326

(Increase) decrea"e in inventories 27,767 2,428 30,195

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (115,347) (3,187) (118,534)

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 17,374 7,784 25,158

Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 10,360 10,360

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 14,471 11,571 26,042

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 757,296 165,132 922,428

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 763,112 $ (51,506) $ 711,606

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Changes in advances related to accrued interest

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

DESCRIPTION OF AGENCY FUND

June 30, 2008

The Agency Fund accounts for assets held by the City as an agent for bond assessment districts. The
Agency Fund is as follows:

The Assessment District 95-1 Improvement Fund accounts for monies received for the payment of the
Special Assessment Bonds. Funds are annually assessed to each respective property owner by the Los
Angeles County Tax Collector and remitted to the City.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RNERA

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUND

June 30, 2008

ASSETS

Assessment

District 95-1

Improvement
Agency Fund

Cash and investments
Taxes receivable
Interest receivable

$ 32,732

1,151

206

LIABILlTJES

$ 34.089

Due to bondholders

See independentauditorsl report and notes to financial statements
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2008

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Description of the Reporting Entity:

The City of Pieo Rivera (the City) was incorporated in January 1958 under the general laws of
the State of California, The City is a full-service city and operates under a Council-Manager
form of government

The Pieo Rivera Redevelopment Agency (RDA) was established pursuant to the State of
California Health and Safety Code, Section 33000 entitled Community Redevelopment Law,
Its purpose is to prepare and carry out plans for the improvement, rehabilitation and
redevelopment of blighted areas within the project area, as amended,

The Pico Rivera Public Financing Authority was fonned for the purpose of purchasing bonds
issued by the RDA for financing public capital improvements or projects whenever there are
significant public benefits as determined by the RDA,

The Pico Rivera Water Authority was fonned as a joint powers authority between the City and
the RDA, Its purpose is to assist the City in its financing objectives by leasing and financing
improvements to the City's water supply and distribution system,

The Pieo Rivera Housing Assistance Agency was formed to provide safe and sanitary dwelling
accommodations in the City to low and moderate - income individuals,

The criteria used in determining the scope of the reporting entity are based on the provisions of
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14, The City of Pieo Rivera is
the primary government unit Component units are those entities which are financially
accountable to the primary government, either because the City appoints a voting majority of
the component unit's board, or because the component unit provides a financial benefit or
imposes a financial burden on the City, Separate financial statements of the Redevelopment
Agency and Water Authority may be obtained at City Hall.

The RDA, Agency and Authorities have been accounted for as "blended" component units of
the City, Despite being legally separate, these entities are so intertwined with the City that they
are, in substance, part of the City's operations, Accordingly, the balances and transactions of
the RDA, Agency and Authorities are reported within the funds of the City, The Water
Authority is reported as an enterprise fund and the other component units as governmental
funds,

See independent auditors' report,
- 35 -



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

A. Description of the Reporting Entity (Continued):

The following specific criteria were used in detennining that the RDA, Agency and Authorities
are blended component units.

• The members of the City Council also act as the governing body of the RDA, Agency and
the Authorities.

• The RDA, Agency and Authorities are managed by employees of the City. A portion of the
City's salary and overhead expenses are billed to the Agency each year.

• The City and RDA are financially interdependent. The City makes loans to the Agency to
use for redevelopment purposes. Available property tax revenues of the Agency are used to
repay the loans from the City.

The City's financial statements have been prepared in confonnity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to governmental agencies. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The City's more
significant accounting policies are described below.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements:

The statement of net assets and statement activities (i.e., the government-wide financial
statements) display infonnation on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government
(the City) and its blended component units. Eliminations have been made to minimize the
effect of interfund activity. These statements distinguish between the City's governmental and
business-type activities. Governmental activities, which nonnally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to
a significant extent on fees charged to external parties.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and prob'Tam
revenues for each function of the City's governmental activities and for each segment of the
City's business-type activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a
program or function and are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues
include 1) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the functions or
programs and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or program. Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

I. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation:

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial
statements. Under the economic resources measurement focus, all assets and liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their balance
sheets. Operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net
assets. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.
Nonexchange transactions, in which the City gives (or receives) value without directly
receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal ycar
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from ,,'Tants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in
the fiscal year in which all the eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Operating expenses
for proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Governmental fund finaneial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the current financial
resources measurement focus, only eurrent assets and current liabilities are generally included
on their balance sheets. The reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered to be a
measure of "available spendable resources". Governmental fund operating statements present
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other
financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of
sources and uses of "available spendable resources" during a period. Noncurrent portions of
long-term receivables due to governmental funds are reported on their balance sheets in spite of
their spending measurement focus. However, special reporting treatments are used to indicate
tbat they should not be considered "available spendable resources" since they do not represent
net current assets. Recognition of governmental fund type revenue represented by noncurrent
receivables is deferred until they become current receivables. Noncurrent portions of other
long-term receivables are offset by fund balance reserve accounts.

The City's only fiduciary fund financial statement is related to an Agency fund. Agency funds
have no measurement focus and are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued):

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are considered to be available wben
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term liabilities,
claims payable, and compensated absences which are recognized as expenditures to the extent
they have matured. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. Proceeds of general long-term liabilities are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, taxpayer-assessed taxes, such as sales taxes, gas taxes, and transient occupancy
taxes, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible
to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the
portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a
separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts established for the purpose of
carrying out specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with applicable
regulations, restrictions or limitations. Separate financial statements are provided for
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the last is excluded
from the government-wide financial statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available for use, the City's policy is to use
restricted resources first, then the unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to
December I, 1989, are generally followed in both the governmeut-wide and proprietary fund
financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict
guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option
of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise
funds, subject to this same limitation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent
private-sector guidance.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued):

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund and accounts for all financial resources
of the general government, except those required to he accounted for in another fund.

The Housing Agency Special Revenue Fund accounts for rental assistance expenditures
incurred to assist very low and low income families in meeting their housing needs. Funds are
provided by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

The State Relinquishment Special Revenue Fund accounts for funds received from the
California Department of Transportation for maintenance of Rosemead Boulevard.

The Debt Service Fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payment made for principal
and interest on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

The Capital Improvement Capital Projects Fund accounts for all capital expenditures not being
accounted for in the capital projects of the Redevelopment Agency, or in other fund types.

The Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund accounts for the financial resources to bc
used for property acquisition, improvement, and rehabilitation within project areas authorized
under provisions of the California Community Redevelopment Law.

The City reports the following major enterprise funds:

The Water Operations Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the City's water
treatment, water transmission and distribution system.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Governmental Funds:

Special Revenue Funds account for proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally
restricted or otherwise designated for specific purposes.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued):

Governmental Funds (Continued):

Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources used for the acquisition or construction
of major capital facilities.

Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprises. Costs are financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Fiduciary Funds:

The Agency Fund accounts for assets held by the City as an agent for bonded assessment
districts.

D. Investments:

Investments are recorded at fair value (quoted market price or best available estimate thereof).
Interest earned on cash and investments is credited to the fund, which holds the investment.

E. Property Taxes:

Property taxes include assessments on both secured and unsecured property. Secured property
taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I. Taxes are levied on July I and
are payable in two installments by December 10 and April 10. The County of Los Angeles
bills and collects the property taxes and remits them to the City in installments during the year.
The City records property taxes as revenue when received from the County, except for property
taxes received within 60 days after fiscal year-end, which are accrued at June 30th

The County is permitted by State Law (Article XIII A of the California Constitution) to levy
taxes at one percent (I %) of full market value (at the time of purchase) and can increase the
property's value at no more than two percent (2%) per year. The City receives a share of this
basic levy.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

F. Receivables:

Property, sales, use, and utility user taxes related to the current fiscal year are accrued as
revenue and accounts receivable and considered available if received within 60 days of
year-end. Federal and State grants are considered receivable and accrued as revenue when
reimbursable costs are incurred under the accrual basis of accounting in the government-wide
statement of net assets. The amount recognized as revenue under the modified accrual basis of
accounting is limited to the amount that is deemed measurable and available. Earned but
unbilled revenue is recognized as revenue and accounts receivable in the enterprise funds.

G. Interfund Transactions:

Interfund transactions are reflected as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or
transfers. Loans are reported as receivables and payables as appropriate, are subject to
elimination upon consolidation and are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the
current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the noncurrent
portion of interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental
activities and the business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial
statements as "internal balances". The principal portion of advances between funds, as
reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account in
applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are
not available financial resources.

Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and
expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs costs, charges the
appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its related costs as a reimbursement. All other
interfund transactions are treated as transfers.

H. Inventories and Prepaid Items:

Inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. These
inventories are valued at the lower of average cost or market and consist of expendable
materials and supplies.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

H. Inventories and Prepaid Items (Continued):

Inventories and prepaid items, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a
reservation of fund balance in governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for
appropriation and are not expendable financial resources.

I. Restricted Assets:

Certain proceeds of debt issues, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are
classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable
bond covenants.

J. Capital Assets:

Capital assets, which include lands, buildings, improvements, equipment and infrastructure
assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are recorded at the lower of actual historical cost or fair market value (as of the
date donated for contributed assets). The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not
add to the value of the asset or materially extend lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Building and structures
Improvements other than buildings
Furniture and equipment
Infrastructure

40 years
40 years

Up to 25 years
Up to 60 years

It is the City's policy to capitalize all land, building, improvements and equipment with an
estimated useful life greater than one year, except assets costing less than $5,000, and to
capitalize infrastructure assets costing $50,000 or more. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is reflected in the capitalized
value of the asset constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over the same
period. Costs of assets sold or retired (and related amounts of accwnulated depreciation) are
eliminated from the accounts in the year of sale or retirement and the resulting gain or loss is
included in the operating statement of the related fund. In governmental funds, the sale of
general capital assets is included in the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balances as proceeds from sale.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

I. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

K. Land Held for Resale:

The City's Redevelopment Agency has acquired land in its project areas that is categorized as
land held for resale. Such land is carried at the lower of acquisition cost or fair value.

L. Compensated Absences:

Employees accrue vacation, sick and holiday benefits. An employee may accumulate vacation
time of up to 240 hours. Sick pay vests and may be accumulated up to 100 days. An employee
with accumulated sick leave at the end of the fiscal year may elect to receive cash payment for
earned sick leave up to 81 hours. The amount of sick leave paid is deducted from the
employee's total accumulation.

All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary
fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only
if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

M. Deferred Revenues:

Deferred revenues in governmental funds arise when potcntial revenue does not meet both the
"measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the current peliod. Deferred revenues
also arise when the City receives resources before it has a legal claim to them (e.g., when grant
monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures).

N. Long-term Obligations:

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-tenn obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement
of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond
issuance costs are reported as dcferred charges and amortized over the life of the related debt
using the straight-line method.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

N. Long-tenn Obligations (Continued):

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received,
are reported as debt service expenditures.

O. Fund Balances:

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for
use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative plans by City
Management for future use of financial resources.

P. Statement of Cash Flows:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as investments with
original maturities of 90 days or less, which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and not subject to significant changes in value from interest rate fluctuations.

Q. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS:

Cash and investments at June 30, 2008 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as
follows:

$ 31.938.919 "?oL~~3~2"",7,=3~2

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agent

Govemment­
Wide

Statement of
Net Assets

$ 27,092,210
4,846,709

Fiduciary
Fund

$ 32,732
Total

$ 27,124,942
4.846,709

$ 31.971.651

Cash and investments at June 30,2008 consisted of the following:

Demand accounts
Petty cash
Investments

Total cash and investments

$ 998,438
8,900

30,964,313

$31,5171,651

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City's Investment
Policy:

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California
Government Code (or the City's investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also
identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the City's investment policy,
where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.
This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by
the provisions of debt agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the California
Government Code or the City's investment policy.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City's Investment
Policy (Continued):

Authorized Investment Type
Maximum
Maturity

Maximum
Percentage

Allowed

Maximum
Investment

in One Issuer

NoneU.S. Treasury Bills, Bonds and Notes
U.S. Government Sponsored

Enterprise Securities
Banker's Acceptances Notes
Commercial Paper
Certificates of Deposits
Repurchase Agreements
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

N/A - Not Applicable

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements:

5 years

5 years
180 days
270 days

5 years
I year

N/A

40%

40%
30%
20%

None
None
None $

None
15%

None
None
None

40,000,000

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustee are governed by prOVlSlons of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City's
investment policy. Investments authorized for funds held by bond trustee include, U.S. Treasury
Obligations, U.S. Government Sponsored Enterprise Securities, Certificates of Deposits,
Commercial Paper, Local Agency Bonds, Banker's Acceptance, Money Market Mutual Funds,
Investment Contracts and Repurchase Al,,'reements. There wcre no limitations on the maximum
amount that can be invested in one issuer, maximum percentage allowed or the maximum maturity
of an investment, except for the maturity of Banker's Acceptance which are limited to one year.

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. GeneraIly, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the City manages its
exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing
or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity
needed for operations.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

2, CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk (Continued):

Infonnation about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City's investments (induding investments
held by bond trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that
shows the distribution of the City's investments by maturity:

Investment Type

Local Agency Investment Fund

Held hy Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Funds

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk:

Remaining

Maturity

(in Munths)

12 Months

or Less

$ 26,154,718

4.809,595

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment ofa rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where
applicable) the California Government Code, the City's investment policy, or debt agreements, and
the actual rating, as reported by Standard and Poor's, as of year end for each investment type:

Total Minimum

as of Legal Not

June 30, 2008 Rating AAA Rated

$ 26,154,718 N/A $ $ 26,154,718

Investment Type

Local Agency Investment Fund

Held By Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Funds

Total

N/A - Not Applicable

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Custodial Credit Risk:

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in thc event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the
City's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure
to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits:
The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state
or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a
depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market
value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City
deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public
deposits.

GASB Statement No. 40 requires that the following disclosure be made with respect to custodial
credit risks relating to deposits and investments. As of June 30, 2008, the City's deposits with
financial institutions in excess of Federal Depository insurance limits are held in collateralized
accounts. The City had no investments that are held by the safekeeping department of the
broker-dealer (counterparty) used by the City to buy the securities.

Investment in Local Agency Investment Fund:

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated
by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of
California. The fair value of the City's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying
financial statements at amounts based upon the City's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by
LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are
recorded on an amortized cost basis.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

3, INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS:

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2008, is as follows:

Due To/From Other Funds:

Receivable Fund
General Fund

Capital Improvement
Capital Projects Fund

Payable Fund
Housing Agency Special

Revenue Fund
Debt Service Fund
Redevelopment Capital

Projects Fund
Other Governmental Funds
Other Enterprise Funds

Other Governmental Funds

Amount

$ 6,798
366,192

337,865
3,674,338
2,645,377

331,070

The amounts loaned from the General Fund to the Housing Agency Special Revenue Fund, the
Debt Service Fund, the Other Governmental Funds and Other Enterprise Funds are short-term
loans to fund operations of the various funds.

Advances To/From:

Receivable Fund
General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Payable Fund Amount
Redevelopment Agency

Capital Projects Fund (I) S 25,517,327
Other Enterprise Funds 1,662,719

Debt Service Fund (2) 34,644,141
Redevelopment Agency
Capital Projects Fund (I) 418.600

$ 62.242,787

(l) The City has an agreement with the Pico Rivera Redevelopment Agency providing for the
advance of funds to finance improvements and operations relating to and within the Agency's
project areas. The Agency accrues interest on the original advances at a rate of 12% per
annum. At June 30, 2008, the City has advanced $25,935,927 including accrued interest of
$I7,216,312, which is included in the advance balance.

See independent auditors' report.
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3. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS (CONTINUED):

Advances To/From (Continued):

(2) In January 2001, the Water Authority used the proceeds of its Revenue Bonds, Series 2001
issue (Note 6) to purchase the Redevelopment Agency's Tax Allocation Bonds, Series 2001
issue for $38,020,100, which was recorded by the Agency as advances from the Water
Authority. Principal and interest payments on the advance are scheduled to cover and coincide
with the Authority's debt service requirements on its Revenue Bonds, Series 2001. At
June 30, 2008, the Water Authority's advances to the Redevelopment Agency amounted to
$34,644,141(including accrued interest of $213,821). The Agency's tax allocation refunding
bonds are recorded as an advance from the Authority and the debt service requirements, which
cover and coincide with the Authority's debt service requirements on its Revenue Bonds,
Series 2001, are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30. Principal Interest Total

2009 $ 820,000 $ 2,537,150 $ 3,357,150
2010 880,000 2,477,650 3,357,650
2011 940,000 2,413,950 3,353,950
2012 1,005,000 2,345,875 3,350,875
2013 1,075,000 2,273,075 3,348.075

2014-2018 6,620,000 19,391,750 26,011,750
2019-2023 9,290,000 7,322,000 16,612,000
2024-2028 10,070.000 3.753,050 13,823.050
2029-2033 5.955.000 1.098,125 7.053,125

Total $ 36.655.000 $ 43.6J2.6~:; $ 8Q,267.625

At June 30. 2008. the balance of the advance from the Water Authority to the Redevelopment
Agency is comprised of the following:

Outstanding balance on revenue bonds
Less: Unamortized revenue bond discount
Plus: Accrued unpaid interest

See independent auditors' report.
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3. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS (CONTINUED):

Transfers In/Out:

Transfer Out
General

State Relinquishment Special
Revenue Fund

Debt Service Fund

Redevelopment Agency
Capital Projects Fund

Other Govermnental Funds

Water Enterprise Fund

Other Enterprise Funds

Transfer In
Capital Improvement
Capital Projects Fund (1)

Capital Improvement
Capital Projects Fund (1)

Redevelopment Agency
Capital Projects Fund

General Fund (4)
Debt Service Fund (2)

General Fund (4)
Capital Improvement

Capital Projects Fund (I)
Redevelopment Agency

Capital Projects Fund (1)
Other Governmental Funds

General Fund (4)
Capital Improvement

Capital Project Fund

General Fund (4)
Other Enterprise Funds

Amount

$ 211,559

452,772

796,405

1,467,930
739,293

2,705,333

4,230,739

160,000
51,526

54,800

476,489

256,800
434.038

Interfund transfers were principally used to (I) provide capital projects funds with the funding
necessary to accomplish those projects approved by City Council, (2) cover debt service payments,
(3) provide for matching requirement of HOME funds, (4) reimbursements to other funds for
expenditures paid, and (5) close out a fund.

See independent auditors' report.
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4, LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES:

A, Loans receivable eonsist of low interest and no interest home improvement loans made from
Community Development Block Grant Funds to qualified low-income homeowners, The low
interest loans are payable in monthly installments over a period of 1 to 20 years, Those loans
earning no interest are payable in one lump sum at the time the property is sold or refinanced.
Payments received on these loans (principal and interest) are reloaned on a revolving basis
under the home improvements program. Loans outstanding at June 30, 2008 totaled $26 1,00 I.

B. Low interest Home Improvement Loans were made under the City's Home Loan Program.
These loans shall be due and payable in full when the borrower's legal interest in the property,
which is security for the loan, is sold, transferred or conveyed. The balance at June 30, 2008 is
$3,186,910.

C. Low interest down-payment assistance loans made under the City's Section 8 Program. These
loans are due and payable in full when the borrower's legal interest in the property, which is
security for the loan, is sold, transferred or conveyed. The balance at June 30, 2008 is $45,130.

D. Loans receivable consist of low interest home improvement loans made from CALHOME
Grant Funds to low and moderate income homeowners. The loans are due and payable in full
when the borrower's legal interest in the property, which is security for the loan, is sold,
transferred or conveyed. The balance at June 30, 2008 is $376,617.

E. Two low-interest loans were issued by the Pieo Rivera Redevelopment Agency for a
commercial rehabilitation project. The loans bear interest rates from 1% to 3% and payments
on these loans are to begin in ten to twenty-six years fTOm the date of the loan. The amount of
the loans outstanding at June 30, 2008 is $435,000.

F. Low interest commercial improvement loans were issued by the Redevelopment Agency for
fayade improvements. The loans are payable in monthly installments over a ten-year period.
The balance of these loans at June 30, 2008 is $25,0 I4.

G. Home Improvement Loans. The Pico Rivera Redevelopment Agency has provided a home
improvement program to low and moderate income households. These loans are payable to the
Ageney in ten years or when borrower sells their property, whiehever comes first. The total
outstanding balance as of June 30, 2008 was $95,000.

H. A lease receivable is recorded in the City's Water Enterprise Fund. The lease is the remainder
still due to the City from the sale of the Water Enterprise to the Water Authority. The Water
Authority wi!! pay off this lease from surplus revenues over the 50-year life of the lease ending
April I, 2049. Payments wi!! vary with the level of surplus revenues. The balance of the lease
at June 30, 2008 is $19,564,881. The lease receivable and eapitalized lease obligation have
been eliminated as internal balances in the statement of net assets.

See independent auditors' report.
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS:

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2008 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Balance at

July 1,2007. Balance at

as restated (1) Additions Deletions .. June 30. 2008

Capital assets, not being

depreciated:

Land $ 119,067,165 $ $ $ 119,067,165

Construction in progress (I) 2,602.041 4.839.055 (3.259,330) 4.181.766

Tatal capital assets, not

being depreciated 121,669.206 4,839,055 13.259.330) 123.248,931

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Structures and improvements 21,627,055 21,627.055

Furniture and equipment 7.054.097 167,299 7.221,396

Infrastructure 121.282.628 3.259.330 124.541,958

Total capital assets,

being depreciated 149.963,780 3.426,622 153.390.409

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Structures and improvements (5,029,386) (374,554) (5.403,940)

Furniture and equipment (5.457,032) (269,314) (5,726,346)

Infrastructure (70.652.267) 13.089.757) 173.742.024)

Total accumulated

depreciation (81,138.685) (3.733.625) (84.872,310)

Total capital assets,

being depreciated, net 68.825.095 (306.996) 68.518.099

Governmental activities

capital assets, net $ . 12QA2,LJ.Q.i. $.•.._. .4,~12,Qj2 $ ..._(},2S,2,:3}Q) $J21,}§Z,QJQ

(I) Beginning net assets of tbe governmental activities bave been decreased by $192,154 as a result of the City

correcting an error in the amount capitalized as construction in progress 3..0;; of July 1, 2007.

See independent auditors' report.
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED):

Governmental Activities (Continued):

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the governmental activities as follows:

General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Community development

Total depreciation expense ­
governmental activities

Business-type Activities:

$ 217,494
1,839

3,224,733
277,376

12.183

Water
Operations Other
Enterprise Enterprise

Fund Funds Total
Land and water rights $ 18,131,750 $ 42,312 $ 18.174.062
Structures and improvements 961,287 3,907,188 4,868,475
Utility plant in service 27,365,589 27,365,589
Equipment 239,841 827,792 1,067,633
Infrastructure 11,650,842 599,381 12.250.223

58,349,309 5,376,673 63,725,982
Less accumulated depreciation (12.998,720) (3,832,298) (16,831.018)

Business-type activities
capital assets, net $ 45~350.589 $ 1.544,375 t 46.894.964

See independent auditors' report.
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED):

Business-type Activities (Continued):

Balance at Balance at

Julv 1. 2007 Additions Deletions June 30. 2008

Capital assets. not being

depreciated:

Land $ 18,174.062 $ 18.174.062

Capital assets. being depreciated

Structures and improvements 4.868,475 4,868,475

Utility plant in service 27,365,589 27,365,589

Equipment 1,067,633 1,067,633

Infrastructure 12,251.223 12.250,223

Total capital assets,

being depreciated 45.551.920 45,551.920

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Structures and improvements (2,573,125) (118,684) (2,691,809)

Utility plan in service (2,868,998) (366,644) (3,235,642)

Equipment (907,846) (49,616) (957,462)

Infrastructure (9.721.432) (224.673) (9.946,105)

Total accumulated

depreciation (l6.071.401) (759.617) (] 6,831.018)

Total capital assets, being

depreciated, net 29.480.519 (759.617) 28.720,902

Business-type activities

capital assets, net ~... ..12,(iJ,t~JU $, ...12J~,(iJ}) ~ 1Q~~'I,;l,2(i4

See independent auditors' report.
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED):

Business-type Activities (Continued):

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the business-type activities as follows:

Water Operations
Sports Arena
Golf Course

Total depreciation expense- Business-type activities

6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

$

$

613,487
78,672
67.458

759,617

Changes in long-term liabilities activity for the year ended June 30, 2008, was as follows:

Balance
July 1,
2007 Additions Reductions

Balance
June 30,

2008

Duc
Within

One Year
Governmental activities:

County deferral
Compensated absences

Total

$36,623,324 $ 1,203,299 $
560.603 53.941

$ 37,826,623 $
614.544

Business-type activities:
Revenue bonds payable
Add (Less):

Bond premium
Bond discount

Subtotal revenue
bonds payable

Compensated absences

Total

$57,430,000 $ $(1,350,000) $ 56,080,000 $ 1,405,000

870,236 (39,858) 830,378
1625,420) 26,708 1598.712)

57,674,816 (1,363,150) 56,311,666 1,405,000
111.474 26.042 137,516 12,681

See independent auditors' report.
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED):

Governmental Activities:

A. County Deferral:

The Agency and County entered into an agreement whereby the County will defer their share
of tax increment (County Deferral) generated within the project area and remit it to the Agency
to meet the Agency's debt service obligations. The County Deferrals accrue simple interest of
equal to 5% of the current year's annual deferral amount. After that no additional interest
accrues. The County Deferrals are to be repaid with the excess of property tax revenues
received by the Agency in excess of its debt payment requirements. The County Deferrals are
recorded as revenue when received by the Agency. At June 30, 2008, the balance of the
County Deferrals including interest was $37,826,623.

B. Compensated Absences:

The City's policies relating to compensated absences are described in Note 1. The liability
amounts of $614,544 at June 30, 2008 arc expected to be paid in future years from future
resources. The General Fund, typically, has been used in prior years to liquidate the liability
for compensated absences.

Business-type Activities:

C. Revenue Bonds and Capitalized Lease:

Revenue bonds were issued by the Pico Rivera Water Authority to finance the initial lease
payment under the terms of a capital lease between the City and Water Authority (Note 4H)
and to purchase the Redevelopment Agency's Tax Allocation Bonds (Note 3).

Revenue bonds currently outstanding (in thousands) arc as follow:

Original Outstanding

Enterprise Fund Series Interest Rate Amount Balance Maturity Date

Water Authority 1999A 3.25%-5.5% $ 17,940 $ 17.150 May 2029

Water Authority 1999B 6.00%-6.75% 5,520 2,840 May 2014

Water Authority 2001 5.75%-6.25% 40.710 36.090 December 2032

$ 6417Q $ . 56.080

All operating and nonoperaring revenues of the City's Water Operations Enterprise Fund are
pledged to secure these revenue bonds.

See independent auditors' report.
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED):

Business-type Aetivities (Continued):

C. Revenue Bonds and Capitalized Lease (Continued):

Water Authority Revenue Bonds. Series 1999 A and B

The Pieo Rivera Water Authority issued $17,940,000 of Revenue Bonds (Series A) and
$5,520,000 of Taxable Revenue Bonds (Series B) dated May I, 1999. These Bonds were
issued to finanee the lease and improvements of the Water Enterprise.

The Series A bonds are due in whole or in part through May 2029 and bear an interest rate
ranging from 3.25% to 5.5%. The Series B bonds are due through May 2014 and bear an
interest rate ranging from 6.0% to 6.75%. Interest is payable semiannually on May I and
November] of each year. The bonds are subjeet to optional redemption in whole or in part on
any interest payment due on or after May 1, 2009, by lot, with premiums ranging from 0% to
2%.

The bond indenture requires a Water Rate Stabilization Fund to be held and maintained by the
trustee for the benefit of the owners of the bonds. The Water Rate Stabilization Fund is
required to have a balance of not less than $600,000. All funds in the Water Rate Stabilization
Fund are pledged to secure payment of thc bonds. The balance in the Water Rate Stabilization
Fund at June 30, 2008 is $600,000.

Annual debt service for the 1999 Serics A revenue bonds follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2009 $ ]05,000 $ 941,938 $ 1,046,938
20]0 110,000 937,475 1,047,475
2011 115,000 93 I ,425 1,046,425
2012 120,000 925,100 1,045,] 00
2013 130,000 918,500 1,048,500

2014-20] 8 3,320,000 4,275,700 7,595,700
2019-2023 5,070,000 3,115,475 8,185,475
2024-2028 6,630,000 1,558,700 8,] 88,700

2029 1,550,000 85,250 1.635,250
17,150,000 13,689,563 30,839,563

Add premium 830.378 830.378

Total Ll7.<l80.37§ $ 13.689.563 $ 31.669.94]

See independent auditors' report.
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED):

Business-type Activities (Continued):

C. Revenue Bonds and Capitalized Lease (Continued):

Water Authority Revenue Bonds. Series 1999 A and B (Continued)

Annual debt service for the 1999 Series B revenue bonds follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest

2009 $ 400,000 $ 190,500
2010 425,000 164,700
2011 455,000 136,012
2012 485,000 105,300
2013 520,000 72,563
2014 555,000 37,462

Total $ 2~840.000 $ 706.537

Water Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2001

Total
$ 590,500

589,700
591,012
590,300
592,563
592,462

On January 30, 2001, the Authority issued at a $796,798 discount, $40,710,000 in Revenue
Bonds, 2001 Series. Proceeds of $38,020,100 were used to purchase 2001 Tax Allocation
Refunding Bonds from the Agency, which in turn refundcd its 1989 tax allocation bonds. Thc
2001 Series bonds are subject to optional redemption in whole or in part and by lot on any date
on or after December 1, 2011 with premiums ranging form 0% to 2%. The bonds are due
through December I, 2032 with interest rates ranging from 5.75% to 6.25% per annum. The
reserve fund requirement is equal to maximum annual debt service on the bonds, which is
$3,134,763, less the entire amount in the Water Rate Stabilization Funds up to an amount equal
to $600,000. The balance in the Reserve Account and in the Water Rate Stabilization Fund as
of June 30, 2008 amounted to $2,619,858 and $600,000, respectively.

It is the opinion of management that the City and Water Authority have complied with all
major aspects of the bonds' covenants and loan ah'Teements for fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.

See independent auditors' report.
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED):

Business-type Activities (Continued):

C. Revenue Bonds and Capitalized Lease (Continued):

Water Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2001 (Continued)

Annual debt service for the 2001 Series revenue bonds follows:

Year Ending
June 30. Principal Interest Total

2009 $ 900,000 $ 2,204,450 $ 3,104,450
2010 955,000 2,151,119 3, I 06, 119
2011 1,010,000 2,094,625 3, I 04,625
2012 1,065,000 2,034,969 3,099,969
2013 1,130,000 1,971,863 3,101,863

2014-2018 6,760,000 8,691,250 15,451,250
2019-2023 9,155,000 6,223,594 15,378,594
2024-2028 9,685,000 3,127,344 12,812,344
2029-2033 5,430,000 889,063 6,319,063

36,090,000 29,388,277 65,478,277
Less discount (598,712) (598,712)

Total l 35.491.288 $ 29.38R.277 L 64+879,565

D. Compensated Absences:

The City's policies relating to compensated absences are described in Note 1. The liability
amounts of $137,516 at June 30, 2008 are expected to be paid in future years from future
resources.

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

A. In 2002, the City of Pico Rivera (tbe City) and the Pico Rivera Redevelopment Agency (tbe
Agency) entered into separate agreements with a developer and a retail establishment in
connection with the occupancy of the retail establishment in the Pico Rivera Towne Center.
The agreements require the City and the Agency to pay the developer and the retail
establishment approximately $2,240,000 over the initial 15 year lease tenn. As of
June 30, 2008, 10 years remain of the initial lease tenn.

See independent auditors' report.
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7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED):

B. The City and Agency entered into an agreement whereby the City will defer its' portion of sales
tax revenues (City Deferral) generated within the project area and advance the monies to the
Agency, to allow the Agency to meet its debt service obligations. The City deferrals accrue
interest at 7%. At June 30, 2008, the balance of the City Deferrals including interest was
$24,836,916.

8. RETIREMENT PLAN:

A. Plan Description: (PERS):

The City of Pico Rivera contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit
provisions and all other requirements are established by State statute and City ordinance.
Copies of PERS' annual financial report may be obtained from its executive office:
400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.

B. Funding Policy:

Participants are required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary. In August of 2002,
the City changed its Plan to 2.5%@55 resulting in a 1% increase in contributions to 8% of
annual covered salary. The City makes the contributions required of City employees on their
behalf and for their account. The City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined
rate; the current rate is 14.254% for non-safety employees. The contribution requirements of
plan members and the City are established and may be amended by PERS.

C. Annual Pension Cost:

For the year ended June 30, 2008, the City'S annual pension cost of $1,977,602 for PERS was
equal to the City's required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined
as part of the June 30, 2004, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost
method. The actuarial assumptions included (a) a 7.75% investment rate of return (net of
administrative expenses); (b) projected salary increases that vary by age, length of service and
type of employment from 3.25 % to 14.45%, (e) a 3.0% inflation rate; (d) a 3.25% payroll
!,'Towth rate; and (e) a merit seale varying by duration of employment coupled with an assumed
annual inflation component of3.0% and an annual production growth of 0.25%.

See independent auditors' report.
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8. RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED):

C. Annual Pension Cost (Continued):

The actuarial value of the Plan's assets were determined using a technique that smoothes the
effect of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a three-year period.
Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the Plan's date of
entry into CaIPERS. Subsequent Plan amendments are amortized as a level percentage of pay
over a closed 20-year period. Gains and losses that occur in the operation of the Plan are
amortized over a rolling period which results in an amortization of 10% of unamortized gains
and losses each year. If the Plan's accrued liability exceeds the actuarial value of Plan assets,
then the amortization payment on the total unfunded liability may not be lower than the
payment calculated over a 30-year amortization period.

Three Year Trend Information for PERS ($ Amount in Thousands)

Fiscal
Year

6/30/06
6/30/07
6/30/08

Annual
Pension

Cost (APC)
$ 2, II 0

1,960
1,978

Percentage
OfAPC

Contributed
100%
100%
100%

Net Pension
Obligations

$

D. Funded Status and Funding Progress:

As of June 30, 2007, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 84.5% funded. The
actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $56,387,482 and the actuarial value of assets was
$47,645,822, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $8,741,660. The
covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $8,750,547 and
the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 99.9%.

The schedule of funding progress presented below, presents multiyear trend information about
whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Schedule of Funding Progress for PERS ($ Amount in Thousands)

Actuarial Unfunded
Accrued (Excess UAAL
LiahiJity Actuarial Assets) as a %of

Actuarial (AAL) Value of AAL Funded Covered Covered
Valuation Entry Age Assets (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date (A) (B) (A-B) (B/A) (C) [(A-BVe}
6/30105 $ 47.629 $ 40.208 $ 7.421 84.4 % $ 9.369 79.2 %
6/30106 52.371 43.783 8,588 83.6% 8,321 103.2 %
6/30107 56,387 47.646 8,741 84.5 % 8,751 99.9 %
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8. RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED):

E. Defined Contribution Pension Plan (PARS):

The City provides pension benefits for all of its part-time employees through a defined
contribution plan. In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solcly on amounts contributed
to tbe plan plus investment earnings. The plan is administered as part of the Public Agency
Retirement System (PARS). All part-time employees are eligible to participate from the date of
employment. Federal legislation requires contributions of at least 7.5% to a retirement plan, and
City Council resolved to match the employees' contributions of 3.75%. The City's
contributions for each employee (and interest earned by the accounts) are fully vested
immediately.

For the year ended June 30, 2008, tbe City's payroll covered by the plan was $2,700,430. The
City made employer contributions of $104,742 (3.76% of current covered payroll), and
employees contributed $104,742 (3.75% of current covered payroll).

On July I, 2002, the City started providing retirement benefits to its City Council members
through a defined contribution plan. Council members can participate in the plan provided they
have met all the eligibility requirements. The City contributes 1112 of a certain percentage of
the members final pay based on years of service, as follows:

Number of
Years of Service

5
6
7
8
9
10

Percentage of
Final Pay

20%
24%
28%
32%
36%
40%

For the year ended June 30, 2008 the City contributed a total $12,436 to the City Council
members' defined contribution plan.

See independent auditors' report.
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9. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS:

The City provides health care insurance bcnefits for its full-time employees who retire subsequent
to October I, 1983. The City pays 100 percent of the medical premium and 85 percent of the PERS
Care premium for all PERS vested retirees age of 50 or above and their eligible dependents. The
City's obligation to pay full medical costs relates only to those medical coverage costs provided
through PERS. It does not mean that the City is obligated to pay Medicare Part B premiums for
those retirees who are age 65 or above and who are enrolled in a Supplemental Medicare plan.
When the retiree reaches age 65, the Basic Medical Plan is required to be transferred to a
Supplemental Medicare Plan.

The cost of retiree health care insurance benefits is recognized as an expenditure as insurance
premiums are paid on a monthly basis, one month in advance. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2008, those costs totaled $711,122. 84 employees were affected by the provisions of these
benefits at the end of the 2007/08 fiscal year.

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN:

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code 457. The plan, available to all City employees, permits them to defer a portion of
their salaries until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. The plan assets are under the
participants control and are principally invested in demand deposits and mutual funds and are held
in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries.

I I. NON-CITY OBLIGATION DEBT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS:

During the year ended June 30,1996, Assessment District 95-1 was established by the City of Pico
Rivera. Bonds were issued to finance the cost of various improvements, which have a special and
direct benefit to the related property owners. Under the terms and conditions of these bonds, the
City acts as agent for the property owners in collecting the special taxes and forwarding the
collections to the bondholders. As of June 30, 2008, the bonds outstanding from this Assessment
District total $I 10,000.

Such bonds do not constitute an indebtedness of the City and are payable solely from special taxes
collected from property owners within the District. In the opinion of the City officials, these bonds
are not payable from any revenues or assets of the City and neither the full faith and credit nor the
taxing authority of the City is obligated to the payment of the principal or interest on the bonds.
Accordingly, no liability has been recorded.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

12. INSURANCE PROGRAM:

A. Description of Self-Insurance Pool Pursuant to Joint Powers Agreement:

The City is a member of the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Authority). The
Authority is composed of 119 California public entities and is organized under a joint powers
agreement pursuant to California Government Code §6500 et seq. The purpose of the
Insurance Authority is to arrange and administer programs for the pooling of self-insured
losses, to purchase excess insurance or reinsurance, and to arrange for group purchased
insurance for property and other coverage's. The Authority's pool began covering claims of its
members in 1978. Each member government has an elected official as its representative on the
Board of Directors. The Board operates through a 9-member Executive Committee.

B. Self-Insurance Programs of the Insurance Authority:

General Liability Insurance. Each member government pays a primary deposit to cover
estimated losses for a fiscal year (claims year). After the close of a fiscal year, outstanding
claims are valued. A retrospective deposit computation is then made for each open claims
year. Claims are pooled separately between police and non-police. Costs are spread to
members as follows: the first $30,000 of each occurrence is charged directly to the member's
primary deposit; costs from $30,000 to $750,000 and the loss development reserves associated
with losses up to $750,000 are pooled based on the member's share of losses under $30,000.
Losses from $750,000 to $5,000,000 and the associated loss development reserves are pooled
based on payroll. Costs of covered claims from $5,000,000 to $50,000,000 are currently paid
by excess insurance. Costs of covered claims for subsidence losses from $15,000,000 to
$25,000,000 are paid by excess insurance. The protection for each member is $50,000,000 per
occurrence and $50,000,000 annual aggregate. Administrative expenses are paid from the
Insurance Authority's investment earnings.

Workers' Compensation. The City also participates in the workers' compensation pool
administered by the Insurance Authority. Each member pays a primary deposit to cover
estimated losses for a fiscal year (claims year). After the close of a fiscal year, outstanding
claims are valued. A retrospective deposit computation is then made for each open claims year.
Claims are pooled separately between public safety and non-public safety.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

12. INSURANCE PROGRAM (CONTINUED):

B. Self-Insurance Programs of the Insurance Authority (Continued):

Workers' Compensation (Continued). Each member has a retention level of $50,000 for each
loss and this is charged directly to the member's primary deposit. Losses from $50,000 to
$100,000 and the loss development reserve associated with losses up to $100,000 are pooled
based on the member's share of losses under $50,000. Losses from $100,000 to $2,000,000
and employer's liability losses from $5,000,000 to $10,000,000 and loss development reserves
associated with those losses are pooled based on payroll. Losses from $2,000,000 to
$5,000,000 are pooled with California State Association of Counties - Excess Insurance
Authority members. Costs from $2,000,000 to $300,000,000 are transferred to reinsurance
carriers. Costs in excess of $300,000,000 are pooled among the Members based on payroll.
Protection is provided per statutory liability under California Workers' Compensation law.
Administrative expenses are paid from the Authority's investment earnings.

C. Purchased Insurance:

Property Insurance. The City of Pico Rivera participates in the all-risk property protection
program of the Insurance Authority. This insurance protection is underwritten by several
insurance companies. The City's property is currently insured according to a schedule of
covered property submitted by the City to the Insurance Authority. Total all-risk property
insurance coverage is $36,476,167. There is a $5,000 deductible per occurrence except for
non-emergency vehicle insurance which has $1,000 deductible. Premiums for the coverage are
paid annually and are not subject to retroactive adjustments.

Earthquake and Flood Insurance. The City of Pico Rivera purchases earthquake and flood
insurance on a portion of its property. The earthquake insurance is part of the property
protection insurance program of the Insurance Authority. The City properties currently have
earthquake protection in the amount of$35,241,535. There is a deductible of 5% of value with
a minimum deductible of $100,000. Premiums for the coverage are paid annually and are not
subject to retroactive adjustments.

Crime Insurance. The City of Pico Rivera purchases crime insurance coverage in the amount of
$1,000,000 with a $2,500 deductible. The fidelity coverage is provided through the Insurance
Authority. Premiums are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive adjustments.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

12. INSURANCE PROGRAM (CONTINUED):

C. Purchased Insurance (Continued):

Environmental Liability Insurance. The City of Pico Rivera participates in the pollution legal
liability and remcdiation legal liability insurance, which is available through the Insurance
Authority. the policy covers sudden and b'fadual pollution of scheduled property, streets, and
storm drains owned by the City. Coverage is on a claims-made basis. There is a $50,000
deductible. The Insurance Authority has a limit of $50,000 for the 3-year period from
July I, 2005 through June 30 2008. Each member of the Insurance Authority has a SIO,OOO,OOO
limit during the 3-year term of the policy.

Boiler and Machinery Insurance. Covers objects and machinery. This insurance is part of the
All Risk Property Insurance. $100,000,000 per occurrence. $5,000 deductible. Premium for
this coverage are paid annually and are not subject to rctroactive adjustments.

D. Adequacy of Protection:

During the past three fiscal years none of the above prob'fams of protection have had settlements
or judgments that exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There have been no significant
reductions in pooled or insured liability coverage from coverage in the prior year.

The aforementioned information is not included in thc accompanying financial statements.
Complete financial statements for the Insurance Authority may be obtained at their administrative
office located at 808 I Moody Street, La Palma, California 90623.

13. FUND BALANCE RESERVES:

A city may establish "reserves" of fund equity to segregate fund balances which are not
appropriable for expenditure in future periods, or which are legally set aside for a specific purpose.

The City's reserves at June 30, 2008 are tabulated below, followed by explanations as to the nature
and purpose of each reserve.

Debt Redevelopment
General Service Agency Capital

Fund Fund Projects Fund
Prepaids and deposits $ 108,582 $ $
Advances to other funds 8,956,091
Low and moderate income housing 1,949,51 I
Debt service 237,780
Land held for resale 587,610
Long-term receivables 6,669

Total Reserves 1 .. 9,064,673 $.. 2.J7,780 $. 2.~43,790

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

13. FUND BALANCE RESERVES (CONTINUED):

A. Reserved for Prepaids and Deposits:

This is a reserve to reflect that prepaids and deposits are not "available" as a spendable
resource.

B. Reserved for Advances to Other Funds:

This is a reserve to reflect the principal portion of the amount due from other funds that are
long-term in nature. Such amounts do not represent available spendable resources.

C. Reserved for Low and Moderate Income Housing:

These funds represent that portion of redevelopment tax increment revenue that must be set
aside for housing programs.

D. Reserved for Debt Service:

These are reserves representing assets held by various trustees pursuant to bond covenants.

E. Reserved for Land Held for Resale:

This is a reserve to reflect that land held for resale by the Redevelopment Agency is not
"available" as a spendable resource.

F. Reserved for Long-term Receivables:

This is a reserve to reflect that long-term receivables that are not already offset by deferred
revenue are not "available" as a spendable resource.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

14. OTHER REQUIRED DISCLOSURES:

Expenditures in Excess ofAppropriations:

The following departments/funds reported expenditures in excess of appropriations:

Major Funds:
Housing Agency Special Revenue Fund:

Health and Welfare
Debt Service Fund:

General government
Pass through to other agencies

Redevelopment Agency Capital Project Fund:
General government

Other Governmental Funds:
Special Revenue Funds:

Prop C - Public works
Reach Grant - Capital outlay

Deficit Fund Balances/Net Assets:

$ 427,406

13,427
277,189

5,435

210,775
34,819

The following funds reported deficits fund balances/net assets at June 30, 2008:

Major Funds:
Debt Service Fund
Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund

Other Governmental Funds:
Special Revenue Funds:

Sewer
CALHOME Grant
County Grants
EPA Sewer Grant
Prop 12 Park
Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act
Miscellaneous Grant

Capital Projects Funds:
Flossmoor Road Sewer Assessment District
Paramount/Mines Landscape Maintenance
Assessment

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

14. OTHER REQUIRED DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED):

Deficit Fund BalanccslNet Assets (Continued):

Other Enterprise Funds:
Sport Arena
Golf Course

$ 11,531
1,565,295

Management expects to eliminate the deficits with subsequent revenues or transfers from the
General Fund.

The Prop 12 Park fund deficits are due to interfund advances and loans to be recorded on the
governmental fund balance sheet. The fund deficits will be remedied with the receipt of future
property tax increment revenue.

The capital projects fund deficit will be remedied through future transfers from the Debt Service
Fund

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENT:

In August 2008, the City received additional County Deferral amounting to $1.07 million (see
Note 6A for information about the County Deferral). This resulted in an increase in the total
outstanding deferral from the County of Los Angeles to approximately $38.90 million.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes and assessments $ 12,994,000 $ 12,994,000 $ 13,367,335 $ 373.335

Licenses and permits 3,605,000 3,605,000 2.103,598 (901,402)

Intergovernmental 5,404,000 5,533,000 6,129,180 596,180

Charges for services 123,243 1,064,243 1,001 ,911 (62,332)

Fines, forfeitures and penalties 1,120,000 1,120,000 1.291,782 171,782

Investment and rental 142,000 183,000 293,422 110,422

Miscellaneous 272,863 272,863 289,528 16,665

TOTAL REVENUES 23,661,106 24,772,106 25,076,756 304,650

EXPENDlTURES:

Current:

General government 8,091,989 8,513,027 7,695,450 817577

Public safety 10,684,064 10,606,609 10,270,119 336,490

Public works 6,878,410 7,673,944 7,072,755 601,189

Parks and recreation 4,191,023 4,284,064 3514,872 769,192

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,845,486 31,077,644 28,553,196 2,524,448

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (6,184,380) (6,305,538) (3,476,440) 2,829,098

OTHER FINANClNG SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 5,949,800 6,223,500 3,756,226 (2,467,274)

Transfers out (890,994) (211,559) 679,435

TOTAL OTHER FlNANClNG

SOURCES (USES) 5,949,800 5,332,506 3,544,667 (1,787,839)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (234,580) (973,032) 68,227 1,041.259

FUND BALANCE - BEGlNNING OF YEAR 16,645,205 16,645,205 16,645,205

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 16,410,625 $ 15,672,173 $ 16,713,432 $ 1,041,259

See independent auditors' report and note to required supplementary information.

- 73 -



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

HOUSING AGENCY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental $ 4,576.307 $ 4.576)07 $ 5,159,850 $ 583.543

Investment and rental 10.164 10,164 24,582 14.418

Miscellaneous 8,677 8,677 1,819 (6,858)

TOTAL REVENUES 4,595.148 4,595,148 5.186,251 591,103

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Health and welfare 4,644,871 4,644,871 5,072277 (427,406)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (49,723) (49,723) 113,974 163,697

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 755.397 755,397 755,397

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 705,674 $ 705,674 $ 869,371 $ 163,697

See independent auditors' report and note to required. supplementary infonnatioD.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

STATE RELINQUISHMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment and rental $ 165,000 S 165,000 $ 273,608 $ 108,608

Miscellaneous 630 630

TOTAL REVENUES 165,000 165,000 274,238 109,238

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 8,000 8,000 8,000

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 157,000 157,000 274,238 117,238

OTHER FINANCING USES:

Transfers out (l,500,000) (2,272,221 ) (452,772) 1,819,449

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,343,000) (2,115,221) (178,534) 1,936,687

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,232,154 8,232,154 8,232,154

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 6,889,154 $ 6,116,933 $ 8,053,620 $ 1,936.687

See independent auditors' report and note to required supplementary information.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

June 30, 2008

I. BUDGETARY CONTROL AND ACCOUNTING:

The City adopts annual budgets for governmental funds on a basis that is the same as
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America except for capital
projects funds, which adopt project length budgets.

The City's budget is a detailed operating plan, which identifies estimated costs and results in
relation to estimated revenues. The budget includes (I) the programs, projects, services, and
activitics to be provided during the fiscal year, (2) the estimated resources (inflows) and
amounts available for appropriation and (3) the estimated charges to appropriations. The
budget represents a process through which policy decisions are made, implemented, and
controlled.

The following procedures establish the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

The budget is prepared under the City Manager's direction and adopted by the City Council,
generally prior to June 30 of each year. It is revised periodically during the year by the City
Council. The budget presented in the financial statemcnts includes the original and final
amounts. The budget serves as a policy document for the deliverance of public services;
however, expenditures are individually approved by the City Council. The City manager is
authorized to transfer amounts within individual fund budgets without the approval of City
Council. Additional appropriations during the year may be submitted to the City Council for
review and approval.

Budget information is presented for the governmental fund types. Budgeted revenue amounts
represent the original budget modified by Council-authorized adjustments during the year,
which were contingent upon new, or additional revenue sources. Budgeted expenditure
amounts represent original appropriations adjusted for supplemental appropriations during the
year. The budgets conform, in all material respects, to accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. Appropriations lapse at year-end.

Budgetary compliance is monitored without the use of encumbrances.

Budget information for the following Special Revenue Funds, the EPA Sewer Grant, the Urban
Park and Recreation Program, the Federal Earmark, the Federal Emergency Management
Agency, the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act Funds, and the Assessment
District 95-1 Improvement Capital Projects Fund, are not presented since no budget was
adopted for these funds.

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Aetual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes and assessments $ 6,234,000 $ 6,234,000 $ 6,672,466 $ 438,466
Investment and rental 25,000 25,000 37,767 12,767

TOTAL REVENUES 6,259,000 6,259,000 6,710,233 451,233

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 90,000 90,000 103,427 (13,427)
Pass through to other agencies 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,577,189 (277,189)

Debt service:

Interest and fiscal charges 2,800,000 2,800,000 2,687,405 112,595

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,190,000 7,190,000 7,368,021 (178,021)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (931,000) (931,000) (657,788)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in 1,445,000 1,445,000 1,467,930 22,930
Transfers out (796,405) (796,405)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) 1,445,000 1,445,000 671,525 (773,475)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 514,000 514,000 13,737 (500,263)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) -

BEGINNING OF YEAR (34,736,048) (34,736,048) (34,736,048)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICrr) - END OF YEAR $(34,222,048) $(34,222,048) $(34,722,311) $ (500,263)

See independent auditors! report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

EXPENDITURES:

Capital outlay $ $ 29,865,413 $ 5,371,559 $ 24,493,854

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Transfers in 1,055,000 30,920,413 5,371,559 (25,548,854)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,055,000 1,055,000 (1,055,000)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 612,890 612,890 612,890

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 1,667,890 $ 1,667,890 $ 612,890 $ (1,055,000)

Sec independent auditors! report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the year ended Jnne 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Taxes and assessments
Investment and rental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Current

General government
Community development

Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in
Transfers out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) ­
BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors! report.

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

$ 3,095,000 $ 3,095,000 $ 3,384,982 $ 289,982

41,000 41,000 49,450 8,450

14,000 14,000 10,777 (3,223)

3,150,000 3,150,000 3,445,209 295,209

319,950 325,385 (5,435)
407,879 1,356,027 295,079 1,060,948

1,013,266 1,013,266

407,879 2,689,243 1,633,730 1,055,513

2,742,121 460,757 1,811,479 1,350,722

160,000 160,000 956,405 796,405

(1,835,000) (3,140,000) (2,207,223) 932,777

(1,675,000) (2,980,000) (1,250,818) 1,729,182

1,067,121 (2,519,243) 560,661 3,079,904

(23,952,798) (23,952,798) (23,952,798)

$(22,885,677) $(26,472,041 ) $(23,392,137) $ 3,079,904
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2008

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds account for proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted or
otherwise designated for specific purposes. Special Revenue Fuuds include the following:

Community Development Block Grant Fund accounts for funds received from the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development for the purpose of Housing Rehabilitation, Social Services and
qualified capital improvements.

Equipment Replacement Fund accounts for expenditures made for the purpose of purchasing
equipment to replace obsolete, broken or other items in which it is economically unfeasible to continue
repairing.

State Gas Tax Fund accounts for the City's proportionate share of gas tax monies collected by the State
of California, which are used for street construction and maintenance.

Lighting Assessment District Fund accounts for monies received for lighting services deemed to
benefit the properties and businesses against which the special benefit assessments are levied. The
assessments are levied once a year and are collected by the Los Angles County Tax Collector and
remitted to the City.

Park Development Fund accounts for funds received on new residential construction for the purpose of
improving and/or developing the City's park system.

Prop A Fund accounts for the \'2% sales tax approved by Prop. A in Los Angeles County which is
restricted for transportation programs and projects.

Prop C Fund accounts for the \'2% sales tax approved by Prop. C which is restricted for transportation
programs and projects.

Sewer Fund accounts for monies to be used for the reconstruction of the public sewer system.

CALHOME Grant Fund accounts for funds received from the State of California for the purpose of
providing home rehabilitation loans.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Air Quality Improvement Fund accounts for the additional vehicle registration fees reccived from the
Southern California Air Quality Management District for the purpose of air pollution reduction.

State Grants Fund accounts for the various State of California grants that are restricted to expenditures
for specific programs and projects.

County Grants Fund accounts for various Los Angeles County grants that are received for restricted
expenditures for specific programs and projects.

EPA Sewer Grant Fund accounts for funds received from thc United States government to repair and
upgrade the sewage system for the wastewater treatment project.

Urhan Park and Recreation Recovery Program Fund accounts for funds received from the State of
California for purposes of park rehabilitation.

Economic Development Assistance (EDA) Grant Fund provides meaningful assistance, on a
cost-shared basis, to economic growth. It also accounts for funds received from the companies
developing the Pico Rivera Towne Center, under the terms of the improvement and reimbursement
agreements with the Redevelopment Agency.

Prop 12 Park Fund accounts for funds received from the State of California to improve local parks.

Federal Earmark Fund accounts for funds received from the Federal Government for the rehabilitation
of intersections, parkway improvements, landscaping, and signalization at various locations along
Rosemead blvd within the City limits of Pico Rivera.

Federal Emergcncy Management Agency (FEMA) Fund accounts for seismically related retrofit
construction.

Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act OSTEA) Fund accounts for the costs of
improvements or street construction on the federal highway system in the City.

State Park Fund accounts for funds received from the State of California to improve local parks.

Image Enhancement Fund accounts for funds received from all developers for the enhancement of the
image of the City of Pico Rivera.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Reach Grants Fund accounts for funds received from the State of California for our after school
learning program.

Miscellaneous Grant Fund accounts for frmds received from multiple sources and reasons.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources used for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities. Capital Projects Funds include the following:

Assessment District 95-1 Improvement Fund accounts for monies received for the purpose of
improving and rehabilitating the streets located within the Assessment District. Funds are annually
assessed to each respective property owner by the Los Angeles County Tax Collector and remitted to
tbe City.

Flossmoor Road Sewer Assessment District Fund accounts for funds received for the installation of
sewers deemed to benefit the properties against which the special benefit assessments are levied.

Paramount/Mines Landscape Maintenance Assessment Fund accounts for frmds received for the
installation and maintenance of common areas deemed to benefit the properties against which the
special benefit assessments are levied.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
OTHERGOVERN~ENTALFUNDS

June 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds
Community

Development State
Block Equipment Gas
Grant Replacement Tax

ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 968,700 $ 392,767 $
Accounts receivable 91,868
Taxes receivable 388,776
Interest receivable 456,902 2,588
Long-term receivables 3,493,041

TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,010,51I $ 395,355 $ 388,776

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 29,690 $ 8,552 $
Accrued liabilities 9,526
Due to other funds 152,760 388,776
Deferred revenue 3,950,098

TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,142,074 8,552 388,776

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS):
Unreserved reported in:

Special revenue funds 868,437 386,803
Capital projects funds

TOTAL FUND BALANCES (DEFICrrS) 868,437 386,803

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 5,010,51I $ 395,355

See independent auditors' report.
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$ 54,476

54,476

434,481

434,481

$

32,202

32,202

$ 131,852

131,852

717,254

717,254

$

331,070

331,070

2,186,211

2,186,211

$

148,337

(148,337)

(148,337)

$ 29,487

7,642
389,260

426,389

(37,128)

(37,128)

$ 488,957 $ 32,202 ,,;$~=;;,,84;;;,9;,,;,,1;;;06~ $ 2,517,281 $ 389,261

(Continued)
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Taxes receivable
Interest receivable
Long-tenn receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

SpecIal Revenue Funds (ContInued)

Air
Quality State

Improvement Grants

$ $ 30,041
20,934 126,320

441 218

$ 21,375 $ 156,579

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS):
Unreserved reported in:

Special revenue funds
CapItal projects funds

TOTAL FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)

TOTAL LIABILrrIES AND FUND BALANCES

See independent auditors' report.
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$

$

21,375

21,375

21,375

$

$

14,203

126,320

140,523

16,056

16,056

156,579



Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Urban Park and Economic

EPA Recreation Development Prop
County Sewer Recovery Assistance 12 Federal
Grants Grant Program Grant Park Earmark

$ 5,617 $ $ $ 3,321,335 $ $
253,612 1,021,769

20,748

$ 5,617 $ $ $ 3,595,695 $ 1,021,769 $

$

$

45,266

45,266

(39,649)

(39,649)

5,617

$

321,932

321,932

(321,932)

(321,932)

$ $

$

- 89-

329,962
253,612

3,012,121

3,012,121

3,595,695

$

$

1,387,160

1,387,160

(365,391)

(365,391)

1,021,769

$

$

(Continued)



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

ASSETS

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Federal Intermodal

Emergency Surface
Management Transportation

Agency Efficiency Act

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Taxes receivable
Interest receivable
Long-term receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS):
Unreserved reported in:

Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

TOTAL FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

See independent auditors' report.
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$

$

65,275

65,275

65,275

65,275

65,275

$

$

$

109,608

109,608

(109,608)

(109,608)



Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Total

Special
State Image Reach Miscellaneous Revenue
Park Enhancement Grants Grant Funds

$ 63,132 $ 2,803,443 $ 500 $ $ 11,436,083
1,311,701 31,538 2,867,742

451,946
17,398 540,042

3,869,658

$ 63,132 $ 2,820,841 $ 1,312,201 $ 31,538 $ 19,165,471

$ $ $ 73,464 $ $ 341,724
5,463 14,989

383,482 121,355 3,875,045
4,592,970

462,409 121,355 8,824,728

$

63,132

63,132

63,132 $

2,820,841

2,820,841

2,820,841 $

849,792

849,792

1,312,201 $

(89,817)

(89,817)

31,538 $

10,340,743

10,340,743

19,165,471

(Continued)
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2008

Capital Projects Funds

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Taxes receivable
Interest receivable
Long-tenn receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILrfIES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS):
Unreserved reported in:

Special revenue funds
Capital prQjects funds

TOTAL FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

See independent auditors! report.
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s

s

s

Assessment
District 95-1
Improvement

Flossmoor Road
Sewer

Assessment
District

s

s

s

3,626

(3,626)

(3,626)



Capital Projects (Continued)
Paramount/Mines Total Total

Landscape Capital Other
Maintenance Projects Governmental
Assessment Funds Funds

$ $ $ 11,436,083
2,867,742

27 27 451,973
540,042

3,869,658

$ 27 $ 27 $ 19,165,498

$ $ $ 341,724
14,989

126,737 130,363 4,005,408
4,592,970

126,737 130,363 8,955,091

$

(126,710)

(126,710)

27

(130,336)

(130,336)

27 $

10,340,743
(130,336)

10,210,407

19,165,498
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds
Community

Development State
Block Equipment Gas
Grant Replacement Tax

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments $ $ $

Intergovernmental 1,123,640 1,171,249
Charges for services
Investment and rental 170,244 18,199
Miscellaneous 10,049

TOTAL REVENUES 1,303,933 18,199 1,171,249

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Public works
Parks and recreation
Health and welfare
Community development 1,122,082

Capital outlay 201,727

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,122,082 201,727

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITIJRES 181,851 (183,528) 1,171,249

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in
Transfers out (370,797) (1,171,249)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) (370,797) (1,171,249)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (188,946) (183,528)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,057,383 570.331

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - END OF YEAR $ 868,437 $ 386.803 $

See independent auditors' report.
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Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Lighting
Assessment Park Prop Prop CALHOM:E

District Development Sewer Grant

$ 1,264,308 $ $ $ $ $
1,069,876 889,875 239,270

144

15,023 1,133 26,844 136,311 1,450
14,196

1,279,331 1,133 1,110,916 1,026,186 144 240,720

627,917

627,917

651,414 1,133

871,256

871,256

239,660

222,875

803,311 144

109,184

109,184

131,536

(822,500) (174,251) (2,705,153)

(822,500) (174,251) (2,705,153)

(171,086) 1,133 65,409 (1,901,842) 144 131,536

605,567 31,069 651,845 4,088,053 (148,481) (168,664)

$ 434,481 $ 32,202 $ 717,254 S 2,186,211 S (148,337) $ (37,128)

(Continued)
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment and rental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Public works
Parks and recreation
Health and welfare
Community development

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Air
Quality State

Improvement Grants

$ $
80,111 144,121

1,427 1,687

145,808

39,254

39,254

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITIJRES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in
Transfers out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors! report,
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$

81,538

(105,729)

(105,729)

(24,191)

24,191

$

106,554

(126,320)

(126,320)

(19,766)

16,056



Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Urban Park and Economic
EPA Recreation Development Prop

County Sewer Recovery Assistance 12 Federal

Grants Grant Program Grant Park Earmark

S $ S $ $ $

168,911 163,000 1,650,049

120,422

168,911 163,000 120,422 1,650,049

483

(Continued)
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Federal Intermodal

Emergency Surface
Management Transportation

Agency Efficiency Act

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Investment and rental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Public works
Parks and recreation
Health and welfare
Community development

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in
Transfers out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors! report.
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$

$

65,275

65,275

$

$

(109,608)

(109,608)



Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Total

Special
State Image Reach Miscellaneous Revenue
Park Enhancement Grants Grant Funds

$ $ $ $ $ 1,264,308
1,311,701 68,700 8,080,503

140,205 140,349
96,447 14,376 178 603,741

236,652 1,326,077 68,878 10,113,146

1,722,048
1,215,030 1,215,030

39,737
1,231,266

34,819 236,546

1,249,849 4,444,627

236,652 68,878 5,668,519

51,526
(62,462) (48,519) (7,145,228)

(62,462) (48,519) (7,093.702)

236.652 13.766 20,359 (1,425,183)

63.132 2584,189 836.026 (110,176) 11,765,926

$ 63,132 $ 2,820,841 $ 849.792 $ (89,817) $ 10,340,743

(Continued)
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CITY OF PICO RNERA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Capital Projects Funds

Assessment
District 95-1
Improvement

Flossmoor Road
Sewer

Assessment
District

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment and rental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Public works
Parks and recreation
Health and welfare
Community development

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in
Transfers out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report.
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$ 427

427

427

(2,370)

(2,370)

(1,943)

1,943

$

$

20,164

20,164

20,164

20,164

(23,790)

(3,626)



Capital Proj eets (Continued)
Paramount/Mines Total

Landscape Capital
Maintenance Proj ects
Assessment Funds

Total
Other

Governmental
Funds

$ 7,750

7,750

$ 28,341

28,341

$ 1,292,649
8,080,503

140,349
603,741

24,245

10,141,487

1,722,048
1,215,030

39,737
1,231,266

236,546

4,444,627

7,750 28,341 5,696,860

51,526
(7,147,598)

(2,370) (7,096,072)

7,750 25,971 (1,399,212)

(134,460) (156,307) 11,609,619

$ (126,710)

- 101 -



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COMMUNITY DEVELOPME"NT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental $ 2,661,283 $ 1,123,640 $ (1,537,643)

Investment and rental 9,880 170,244 160,364
Miscellaneous 11,208 10,049 (1,159)

TOTAL REVENUES 2,682,371 1,303,933 (1,378,438)

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Community development 2,696,868 1,122,082 1,574,786

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (14,497) 181,851 196,348

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 45,000 (45,000)
Transfers out (370,797) (370,797)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES) (325,797) (370,797) (45,000)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (340,294) (188,946) 151,348

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,057,383 1,057,383

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 717,089 $ $ 151,348

See independent auditors! report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

EQ1J1PMENT REPLACEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended Jnne 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Investment and rental

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government
Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - BEGINN1NG OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report.
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Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

$ 18,580 $ 18,199 $ (381)

1,000 1,000
398,025 201,727 196,298

399,025 201,727 197,298

(380,445) (183,528) 196,917

570,331 570,331

$ 189,886 $ 386,803 $



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

STATE GAS TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended Jnne 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental
Investment and rental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING USES:

Transfers out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

$ 1,064,251 $ 1,171,249 $ 106,998

19,168 (19,168)

1,083,419 1,171,249 87,830

(1,498,419) (1,171,249) 327,170

(415,000) 415,000

FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR

See independent auditors! report.

- 104-

$ (415,000) ,,;$~=== $ 415,000



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive

Amounts Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes and assessments $ 1,198,300 $ 1,264,308 $ 66,008

Investment and rental 9,000 15,023 6,023

TOTAL REVENUES 1,207,300 1,279,331 72,031

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 648,000 627,917 20,083

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 559,300 651,414 92,114

OTHER FINANCING USES:

Transfers out (1,212,213) (822,500) 389,713

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (652,913) (171,086) 481,827

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNL'lG OF YEAR 605,567 605,567

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ (47,346) $ 434,481 $ 481,827

Sec independent auditors' report.

- 105 -



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PARK DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FOND

For the year ended Jnne 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Bndget

Bndgeted Positive

Amounts Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:
Investment and rental $ $ 1,133 $ 1,133

FOND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 31,069 31,069

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 31,069 $ 32,202 $ 1,133

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PROP A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended Jnne 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental
Investment and rental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Public works

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE-END OF YEAR

See independent auditors! report.
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Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive

Amounts Actual (Negative)

$ 1,077,837 $ 1,069,876 $ (7,961)

8,500 26,844 18,344

13,800 14,196 396

1,100,137 1,110,916 10,779

889,805 871,256 18,549

210,332 239,660 29,328

(265,600) (174,251) 91,349

(55,268) 65,409 120,677

651,845 651,845

$ 596,577 $ 120,677



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDill"E OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PROP C SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental
Investment and rental

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDrfURES

OTHER FINANCING USES:

Transfers out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report.
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Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive

Amounts Actual (Negative)

$ 894,151 $ 889,875 $ (4,276)

44,700 136,311 91,611

938,851 1,026,186 87,335

12,100 222,875 (210,775)

926,751 803,311 (123,440)

(5,704,546) (2,705,153)

(4,777,795) (1,901,842) (123,440)

4,088,053 4,088,053

$ (689,742) S 2,186,211 $ (123,440)



CITY OF PICO RlVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SEWER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

REVENUES,

Charges for services
Investment and rental

TOTAL REVENUES

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive

Amounts Actual (Negative)

$ 3,606 $ 144 $ (3,462)

14,962 (14,962)

18,568 144 (18,424)

EXPENDITlJRES,

Current:

Public works

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - BEGINNING OF YEAR

700

17,868

(148,481)

144

(148,481)

700

(17,724)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report.
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$ (130,613) $ (148,337) =$~=,(=17=,7=24",)



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CALHOME GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental
Investment and rental

TOTAL REVENUES

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

$ 584,030 $ 239,270 $ (344,760)

1,450 1,450

584,030 240,720 (343,310)

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Community development

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE (DEFlCrr) - BEGINNING OF YEAR

898,597

(314,567)

(168,664)

109,184

131,536

(168,664)

789,413

446,103

FUND BALANCE (DEF1Crr) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report,
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$ (483,231) $ (37,128) $ 446,103



CITY OF PICO RlVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AIR QUALITY IMPROVEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental S 80,000 $ 80,111 $ III

Investment and rental 548 1,427 879

TOTAL REVENUES 80,548 81,538 990

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Community development 50 50

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 80,498 81,538 1,040

OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out (80,548) (105,729) (25,181)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (50) (24,191) (24,141)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 24,191 24,191

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 24,141 $ $ (24,141)

See independent auditors! report.

- 111 -



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

STATE GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental
Investment and rental

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Health and welfare

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES:

Transfers out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors! report.
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Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

$ 16,283,000 $ 144,121 $(16,138,879)

1,687 1,687

16,283,000 145,808 (16,137,192)

55,000 39,254 15,746

16,228,000 106,554 (16,121,446)

(16,200,000) (126,320) 16,073,680

28,000 (19,766) (47,766)

35,822 35,822

$ 63,822 $ 16,056 $ (47,766)



CITY OF PICO RNERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COUNTY GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Health and welfare

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) ­
BEGINNING OF YEAR

Final
Budgeted

Amounts

$ 165,936

5,173

160,763

(39,166)

$

Actual

483

(483)

(39,166)

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

$ (165,936)

4,690

(161,246)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors! report.
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$ 121,597 $ (39,649) $ (161,246)



CITY OF PICa RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive

Amounts Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:
Investment and rental $ $ 120,422 $ 120,422

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Community development 2,600 2,600

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,600) 120,422 123,022

OTHER FINANCING USES:

Transfers out (160,000) (160,000)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (162,600) (39,578) 123,022

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,051,699 3,051,699

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 2,889,099 $ 3,012,121 $ 123,022

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PROP 12 PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive

Amounts Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:

Intergovernmental $ 370,455 $ 1,650,049 $ 1,279,594

OTHER FINANCING USES:

Transfers out (1,773,424) (1,264,897) 508,527

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,402,969) 385,152 1,788,121

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - BEGINNING OF YEAR (750,543) (750,543)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR $ (2,153,512) $ (365,391) $ 1,788,121

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BlJDGET AND ACTUAL

STATE PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental $ 284,153 $ $ (284,153)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 63,132 63,132

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 347,285 $ 63,132 $

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

IMAGE ENHANCEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

REVENUES:

Charges for services
Investment and rental

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report,
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Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

$ 400,000 $ 140,205 $ (259,795)
51,188 96,447 45259

451,188 236,652 (214,536)

1,000 1,000

450,188 236,652 (213,536)

(16,000) 16,000

434,188 236,652 (197,536)

2,584,189 2,584,189

$ 3,018,377 $ 2,820,841 $ (197,536)



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REACH GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE F1JND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive

Amounts Aetual (Negative)

REVb'NUES:
Intergovernmental $ 1,374,840 $ 1,311,701 $ (63,139)

fuvestment and rental 14,376 14,376

TOTAL REVENUES 1,374,840 1,326,077 (48,763)

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Parks and recreation 1,428,483 1,215,030 213,453

Capital outlay 34,819 (34,819)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,428,483 1,249,849 178,634

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (53,643) 76,228 129,871

OTHER FINANCING USES:

Transfers out (62,462) (62,462)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (53,643) 13,766 67,409

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 836,026 836,026

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 782,383 $ 849,792 $ 67,409

See independent auditors! report,
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MISCELLANEOUS GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental $ 458,746 $ 68,700 $ (390,046)

Investment and rental 178 178

TOTAL REVENUES 458,746 68,878 (389,868)

OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out (298,043) (48,519) 249,524

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 160,703 20,359 (140,344)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - BEGINNING OF YEAR (110,176) (110,176)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR $ 50,527 $ (89,817) $ (140,344)

See independent auditors! report.
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CITY OF PICO RNERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FLOSSMOOR ROAD SEWER ASSESSMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Final Budget

Budgeted Positive

Amounts Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments $ 26,200 $ 20,164 $ (6,036)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - BEGINNING OF YEAR (23,790) (23,790)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR $ 2,410 $ (3,626) $ (6,036)

See independent auditors' report.

- 120-



CITY OF PICO RIVERA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPE'NDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PARAMOUNTIMINES LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Final
Budgeted

Amounts Actual

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes and assessments

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Puhlic works

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE (DEFICn) - BEGINNING OF YEAR

$ 8,800

1,000

7,800

(134,460)

$ 7,750

7,750

(134,460)

$ (1,050)

1,000

(50)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2008

These funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises. The Whittier Narrows Recreation Area Other Enterprise Funds are as follows:

Pico Rivera Sports Arena and Campground Funds account individually for funds received from the
respective private concessionaires operating each facility.

Pico Rivcra Golf Course Fund records the operations of the City-managed Golf Course.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2008

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and investments
Receivables, net:

Accounts

Interest
Deposits

Inventories, at cost

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Capital assets, not depreciated
Capital assets, depreciated, net

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Due to other funds
Compensated absences current portion

$

Sports

Arena

143,081

1,278

144,359

3,368

1,058,454

1,061,822

1,206,181

106

982

Campground

$

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Advances from other funds
Compensated absences

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIT'S)

See independent auditors' report.
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1,088

1,216,624

1,216,624

1,217,712

1,061,822

(1,073,353)

$ (11,531) $



Golf
Course Total

$ 474,392 $ 617,473

2,000 2,000
1,278

14.325 14,325

15,808 15,808

506,525 650,884

38,945 42,313

443,608 1,502,062

482,553 1,544,375

989,078 2,195,259

26,000 26,1 06

14,799 15,781

2,025,480 2,025,480
4,200 4,200

2,070.479 2,071,567

446,095 1,662,719

37,799 37,799

483,894 1,700,518

2,554,373 3,772,085

482,553 1,544,375

(2,047,848) (3,121,201)

$ (l,565,295) $ (1,576,826)
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBJNING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Sports
Arena Campground

OPERATJNG REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 130,000 $

OPERATJNG EXPENSES:
Salaries and benefits 44,408
Contractual services
Administrative 6,504
Utilities 1,133
Maintenance and supplies 1,1l0
Depreciation 78,672

TOTAL OPERATJNG EXPENSES 13 1,827

OPERATJNG JNCOME (LOSS) (1,827)

NONOPERATJNG REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Investment income 6,368
Interest expense (19,799)

TOTAL NONOPERATJNG REVENUES (EXPENSES) (13,431)

JNCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS (15,258)

TRANSFERS IN 434,038
TRANSFERS OUT (534,038)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (549,296) 434,038

TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEF1CITS) - BEGJNNJNG OF YEAR 537,765 (434,038)

TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEF1CITS) - END OF YEAR $ (1l,53!) $

See independent auditors' report.
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Golf

Course Total

$ 776,771 $ 906,771

456,863 501,271

45,706 45,706

170,094 176,598

128,063 129,196

123,398 124,508

67,458 146,130

991,582 1,123,409

(214,811) (216,638)

6,368

(22,140) (41,939)

(22,140) (35,571)

(236,951) (252,209)

434,038

(156,800) (690,838)

(393,751) (509,009)

(1,171,544) (1,067,817)

$ (1,565,295) $ (1,576,826)
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Receipts from customers and users

Payments to suppliers

Payments to employees

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Received from other funds

Paid to other funds

NET CASH USED BY NONCAPffAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from disposition of capital assets

Sports

Arena Campground

S 130,000 S
(52,254) (38)

77,746 (38)

15,003

(100,000) (15,003)

(84,997) (15,003)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS END OF YEAR S

6,797

(454)

143,535

I43,OSI s

202

(14,839)

14,839

(S I) (38)

982

79,573 (38)

S 77,746 S (38)

S 19,799 S

S (449,041) S 449,041

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO

NET CASH PROVlDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to

net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivables

(lncrease) decrease in deposits

(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATL'lG ACTIVITIES

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Changes in advances related to accrued interest

Transfer of capital assets at book value, net of debt between enterprise funds

See independent auditors! report.
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78,672



Golf

Course Total

$ 774,771 $ 904,771

(465,495) (517,787)

(438,490) (438,490)

(129,214) (51,506)

760,406 775,409

(156,800) (271,803)

603,606 503,606

6,999

$

474,392

474,392 $

459,099

158,374

617,473

$ (214,811) $ (216,638)

67,458 146,130

(2,000) (2,000)

2.406 2.406

2,428 2.428

(3,068) (3,187)

6,802 7,784

I L571 11,571

85,597 165.132

$ (129,214) $ (51,506)

$ 22,140 $ 41,939

$ $
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

DESCRIPTION OF AGENCY FUND

June 30, 2008

The Agency Fund accounts for assets held by the City as an agent for bond assessment districts. The
Agency Fund is as follows:

The Assessment District 95-1 Improvement Fund accounts for monies received for the payment of the
Special Assessment Bonds. Funds are annually assessed to each respective property owner by the Los
Angeles County Tax Collector and remitted to the City.
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CITY OF PICO RIVERA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2008

Assessment District 95-1 Improvement Agency Fund
Balance Balance
July I, June 30,
2007 Additions Deletions 2008

ASSETS:

Cash and investments
Taxes receivable
Interest receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Due to bondholders

See independent auditors! report

$

$

$

34,318

34,3 I8

34.318
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$

$

$

37,983
1,15 I

206

39,340

39,340

$

$

$

39,569

39,569

39,569

$

$

$

32,732
I, I 5I

206

34,089







CITY OF PICO RIVERA

DESCRIPTION OF STATISTICAL SECTION CONTENTS

June 30, 2008

This part of the City of Pico Rivera's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information say about the government's overall financial
health.

Contents:

Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend information to help the
reader understand how the City's financial performance and well-being have
changed over time.

Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to help the reader
assess the City's most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess
the affordability of the City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's
ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information - These schedules offer demographic
and economic indicators to help the reader understand the environment within
which the City's financial activities take place.

Operating Infonnation - These schedules contain serv-ice and infrastnlcture
data to help the reader understand how the information in the City's financial
report relates to the services the City provides and the activities it performs.
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City of Pico Rivera
Net Assets by Component

Last Six Fiscal Years
(accma1 basis of accounting)

Governmental Activities:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net assets

Business.:.type Activities:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total business-type activities net assets

Primary Government:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary government net assets

Fiscal Year
2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06

$ 23,281,853 $ 31,111,506 $ 32,697,038 $ 34,740,084
331,559 11,708,700 11 ,439231 12,304,490

(48,407,259) (57,874,288) (60,638,614) (56,778,135)

(24,793,847) (15,054,082) (16,502,345) (9,733,561)

6,124,587 27,034.162 27,994,096 26,990,694
5.193,887 4,532,993 4,449.323 4,171,209

19,642,364 (1,160,828) (2,272,766) (1.127,575)

30,960,838 30,406,327 30,170,653 30,034,328

29,406.440 58,145,668 60,691,134 61,730,778
5,525,446 16,241,693 15,888,554 16,475,699

(28,764,895) (59,035,116) (62,911,380) (57,905,710)

$ 6,166,991 $ 15,352,245 $ 13,668,308 $ 20,300,767

GASB 34 was implemented for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003,
Infonnation prior to implementation of GASB 34 is not available,

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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Fiscal Year
2006-07 2007-08

$ 190,686,455
13,724,579

(53,182,715)

151,228,319

26,299,345
3,991,884

(1,035,453)

29,255,776

216,985,800
17,716,463

(54,218,168)

$ 180,484,095

$ 191,767,030
12,009,671

(52,353,854)

151,422,847

7,549,112

20,172,694

27.721,806

199,3]6,142
12,009,671

(32,181,160)

$ 179,144,653
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City of Pica Rivera
Changes in Net Assets
Last Six Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)

Expenses:
Governmental Activities:

General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Health and welfare
Community development
Pass through to other agencies
Loss on land held for resale
Interest and fiscal charges

Total governmental activities net expenses

Business-type Activities:
Water
Nonmajor enterprise funds

Total business-type activities net assets

Total primary government expenses

Program Revenues:
Governmental Activities:

Charges for services:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Health and welfare
Community development

Operating contributions and grants
Capital contributions and grants

Total governmental activities
program revenues

Business-type Activities:
Charges for services:

Water utility
Nonmajor enterprise funds

Capital contributions and grants
Total business-type activities

program revenues

Primary government program revenues

Net (Expense)/Revenue:
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total primary government net expense

Fiscal Year
2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06

$ 10,543,667 $ 9,080,334 $ 11,428,626 $ 9,895,699
6,406.252 7,152,034 7,623,674 8,116,757
4,504,378 5,555,980 6,126,234 6,847,821
5,125,458 5,385,664 4,981,564 3,940,046
3,712,452 4,777,727 4,579,545 4,742,546
7,157,548 6,364,158 7.558,819 6,051,055
2,425,495
1,215,653
2,018,029 3,125,937 3,309,305 2,875,836

43,108,932 41,441,834 45,607.767 42,469,760

7,496,928 7,200,856 7,737,301 7,812,309
1,019,557 Ll22,230 890,052 1,106,174
8,516,485 8,323,086 8,627,353 8,918,483

$ 51,625,417 $ 49,764,920 $ 54.235,120 $ 51,388,243

$ 2,106,145 $ 1,459,634 $ 701,685 $ 500,226
808,960 557,425 1,087,334 902,834
561,969 1,311,022 1,066,636 1,258,618
897,276 765,740 675,995 707,524

1,931 148,796 147,329 476,841
1,039,630 1,185,597 891,960 1,053,680

13,971,212 16,606,780 11,065,958 12,315,594
6,78Llll 5,948,509 182,808 2,874,000

26,168,234 27,983,503 15,819,705 20,089,317

5,019,018 5,139,698 5.294,063 5,059,1 06
932,622 918,394 897,992 934,726

68,000

6,019,640 6,058,092 6,192,055 5,993,832

$ 32,187,874 $ 34,041,595 $ 22,011.760 $ 26,083,149

$(16,940,698) $(13,458,331) $(29,788,062) $(22,380,443)
(2,496,845) (2,264,994) (2,435,298) (2,924,651 )

$(19,437,543) $(15,723,325) $(32,223,360) $(25,305,094)

GASB 34 was implemented for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003,
Information prior to implementation of GASB 34 is not available.

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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Fiscal Year
2006-07 2007-08

$ 8250,292
9,103,656
7,406,992
5,103,123
4,747,082
5,633,839

3,814,579
44,159,563

7-903,722
U97,450
9,701,172

$ 53,860,735

$ 8,519,371
10,271,958
12,264,878
5,175,945
5,176,082
6,115,717

3,757,970
5L281,921

8,752,874
1,165,348
9,918,222

$ 61,200,143

$ 547,418 $ 463,454
872,327 1,084,164

1,269,513 1,360,238
972,759 794,636
516,313 511,812

1,189,941 818,959
14,815,016 14,292,679

533,190 630

20,716,577 19,326,572

5,470,193 5,323,829
930,271 906,771

6,400,464 6230,600

$ 27,117,041 $ 25,557,172

$(23,442,986) $(31,955,349)
(3,300,708) (3,687,622)

$(26,743,694) $(35,642,971)
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City of Pico Rivera
Changes in Net Assets
Last Six Fiscal Years

(accrual ba...,is of accounting)

2002-03
Fiscal Year

2003-04 2004-05 2005-06
General Revenues and Other Changes

in Net Assets:
Governmental Activities:

Property taxes $ 6,559,945 $ 6,416,408 $ 7,759,956 $ 13,574,447

Sales and use taxes 5,453,985 6,746,464 7,059,294 7,969,973

Franchise taxes 993,091 979,546 1,109,691 969,595

Utility users taxes 3,201,569 3,352,796 3,620,239 3,836,457

Other taxes 5,769,778 5,789,985 1,732,339
Unrestricted motor vehicle license in lieu 237,016

Unrestricted investment earnings 99,642 225,790 757,285 455,006

Miscellaneous 83,906 237.184 3,713

Transfers 1,198,512 1,100,906 735,910 214525
Gain on sale of property 355,659 156,156

Total governmental activities 17,862,403 24,675,594 27,069544 29,149,227

Business~typeActivities:
Unrestricted investment earnings 3,000,054 2,928,702 2,935,534 3,002,851

Transfers (1,198512) (1,100,906) (735,910) (214,525)

Total business-type activities 1,801,542 1,827,796 2,199,624 2,788,326

Total primary government $ 19,663,945 $ 26,503,390 $ 29,269,168 $ 31,937,553

Change in Net Assets:
Governmental activities $ 921,705 $ 11,217,263 $ (2,718,518) $ 6,768,784
Business-type activities (695,303) (437,198) (235,674) (136,325)

Total primary government $ 226,402 $ 10,780,065 $ (2,954,192) $ 6,632,459

GASB 34 was implemented for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.
Information prior to implementation of GASB 34 is not available.

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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Fiscal Year
2006-07 2007-08

$ 13,999,296
7,340,573
1,202,680
3,929,078
1,728,439

447.468
1,731,877

144.489
443,853

30,967,753

3,037,277
(443,853)

2,593,424

$ 33,561,177

$ 7,524,767
(707,284)

$ 6,817,483

$ 14,892,493
7,925,324

984,238
4,043,150
1,695,765

298233
1,703,963

10,776
788,089

32,342,031

2,941,741
(788,089)

2,153,652

$ 34,495,683

$ 386,682
(1,533,970)

$ (1,147,288)
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City of Pico Rivera
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Six Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

General Fund:
Reserved
Unreserved

Total general fund

All Other Governmental Funds:
Reserved
Unreserved, reported in:

Special revenue funds
Debt service funds
Capital projects funds

Total all other governmental funds

Fiscal Year
2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06

$ 1U84,926 $ 8,890,476 $ 10,452,952 $ 9,856,378
1,647,915 2,075,870 (481,113) 2,868,707

$ 12,832,841 $ 10,966.346 $ 9,971,839 $ 12,725,085

$ 13,308,656 $ 7,145,780 $ 4,020,424 $ 2,139,102

6,068,112 14,856,956 14,992,076 10,647,724

(37,736,823) (37,013,195) (36,473,309) (27,708,365)
(27,467,788) (27,586,147) (24,993,544) (24,888,349)

$ (45,827,843) $(42,596,606) $(42,454,353) $(39,809,888)

The City of Pico Rivera bas elected to show only six years of data for this schedule,

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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Fiscal Year
2006-07 2007-08

$ 9,285,657
7.359.548

$ 16,645.205

$ 2,372,780

20,753,477
(35,256,066)
(25,348,977)

$(37,478,786)

$ 9,064,673
7,648,759

$ 16,713,432

$ 2,781,570

19,263,734
(34,960,091)
(25,453,373)

$(38,368,160)

- 143 -



City of Pico Rivera
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Six Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year
2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06

Revenues:
Taxes and assessment $ 14,730,716 $ 18,393,1 89 $ 19,803,1 48 $ 24,446,972
Licenses and permits 3,010,067 3,086,469 2,929,773 2,942,873
Intergovernmental 18,677,499 22,582301 17,061,455 15,882,113
Charges for services 1,373,296 1,706,209 1,012,157 1,274,261
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 686,266 715,997 1,022,768 lJ64,730
Investment and rental 290,752 899,088 1,370,226 836,757
Miscellaneous 4,074,725 3,626381 1,508,073 4,06l,286
Gain on sale of land held for resale lJ08,909

Total revenues 43,952,230 51,009,634 44,708,600 50,608,992

Expenditures:
General government 10,843,094 8,874,546 10,898,109 9,589360
Puhlic safety 6,699,379 7,147,968 7,619,608 8,112,907
Public works 4,223,797 5387,103 5,549,480 7,080,544
Parks and recreation 4,861,246 4,868313 4,909,394 3,679,445
Health and welfare 3,706,480 4,777,727 4,579,545 4,742,546
Community development 4,549,998 3,358,815 2,534,755 1,756,589
Pass through to other agencies 2,425,495 2,591,642 3,652,231 4,280,086
Loss on sale of land held for resale 1,215,653
Capital outlay 5,920,356 4,666,859 1,636,708 1,863,1 71
Debt service:

Principal retirement 545,000 58(),QOO 620,000 655,000
Interest and other charges 3,114,116 4,073,968 3,909,898 3,822314

Total expenditures 48,104,614 46326,941 45,909,728 45,581,962

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (4,152,384) 4,682,693 (1,201,128) 5,027,030

Other Financing Sonrces (Uses):
Transfers in 18,973,127 lO,879,846 6,236,017 8,451,529
Transfers out (17,774,615) (9,778,940) (5,500,107) (8,237,004)
Sale of capital assets 956,791 (387,036) 156,156

Total other financing sources (uses) lJ 98,512 2,057,697 348,874 370,681

Net change in fund balances (2,953,872) 6,740,390 (852,254) 5,397-711

Fund halances - July 1 (30,041, 130) (38,370,650) (31,630,260) (32,482,514)

Fund balances - June 30 $(32,995,002) $(31,630,260) $(32,482,514) $ (27,084,803)

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures 8-24% 11,22% 1036% 1038%

The City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule,

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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Fiscal Year
2006-07 2007-08

$ 25,390,342 $ 24,717,432
3,205,116 2,703,598

17,574,898 19,369,533
1,264,016 1,142,260
1,075,736 1,291,782
1,286,520 1,282,570
2,637,185 326,999

52,433,913 50,834,174

7,926,701 8,124,262
9,100,192 10,270,119
8,002,066 8,794,803
5,183,213 4,729,902
4,747,082 5,112,014
1,350,389 1,526,345
4,293,764 4,577,189

2,270,376 5,608,105

3,752,761 3,700,671

46,626,544 52,443,410

5,807369 (1,609,236)

12,061,005 11,603,646
(11,617,152) (10,815,557)

443,853 788,089

6,251,222 (821,147)

(27,084,803) (20,833,581)

$(20,833,581 ) $ (21 ,654,728)

8,70% 7.80%
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City of Pica Rivera
Revenue Base by Category

Last Six Fiscal Years
(rate per $1,000 of assessed value)

Fiscal Residential Commercial Industrial Other*
Year Property Property Property Property

2002-03 $ 1,639,574,995 $ 210,129,498 $ 313,617,113 $ 197,644,124

2003-04 1,771,214,112 241,083,289 343,938,608 181,963,886

2004-05 1,908,411,611 262,653,931 377,091,268 214,516,223

2005-06 2,103,245,621 339,334,347 421,300,122 248,253,234

2006-07 2,361,150,840 360,166,313 463,978,838 245,037,282

2007-08 2,600,470,093 382,231,563 488,164,647 252,058,189

*Other property includes recreational, institutional, vacant, and miscellaneous property.

The City ofPico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: Los Angeles County Assessor Lien Date Rolls
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Total Total
Taxable Direct

Tax-Exempt Assessed Tax
Property Value Rate

$ 1,007,414 $ 2,361,973,144 1.00

431,490 2,538,631,385 1.00

733,094 2,763,406,127 1.00

81,832 3,112,215,156 1.00

83,467 3,430,416,740 1.00

85,135 3,723,009,627 1.00
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City of Pico Rivera
Property Tax Levies and Tax Collections

Last Five Fiscal Years

COLLECTED WITHIN THE
FISCAL YEAR OF LEVY

PERCENT OF
AMOUNT LEVY

COLLECTIONS IN
Subsequent Year

Fiscal TAXES
Year LEVIED

2003-04 $ 2,108,321 $
2004-05 2,241,965
2005-06 2,457,179
2006-07 2,661,678
2007-08 2,882,716

1,707,733
1,835,774
2,370,309
2,281,049
2,466,213

8LOO%
8L88%
96046%
85,70%
85,55%

n/a
n/a

$ 1,804
2,890
5,389

TAX COLLECTIONS & DELINQUENCY ~ LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

2004-05 2005-06 2006--07

Fiscal Year

II LEVIES
CCOLLECTIONS

NOTE: Article XIII-A of the Constitution of the State of California adopted hy the electorate in June 1978,
precludes the City from a local property tax levy, All general-purpose property taxes are levied hy
the County and allocated to other governmental entities on a predetennined fonnula.

The City of Pica Rivera has elected to show only five years of data for this schedule, The data of delinquent
taxes collected in subsequent years of 2003-04 and 2004-05 are not availahle,

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. - Oakland, California.
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TOTAL COLLECTIONS TO DATE
FINAL PERCENT

AMOUNT OF LEVY

$

n/a
n/a

2,372,113
2,283,939
2,471,602

nla
nla

96.54%
85.81%
85.74%
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City ofPico Rivera
Direct and Overlapping Governments Property Tax Rates

Last Six Fiscal Years

Overlapping Rates
EI Rancho County Rio Hondo

City Unified Los Flood Metro. Community Total
Fiscal Direct School Angeles Control Water College Direct
Year Rate District County District District District Rate

2002-03 0.0169 0.0388 0.0010 0.000881 0.0067 0.21381 %

2003-04 0.0071 0.0817 0.0009 0.000245 0.0058 0.021695 0.21408%

2004-05 0.0818 0.0008 0.000049 0.0052 0.018021 0.22001%

2005-06 0.0791 0.0007 0.000052 0.0047 0.014688 0.23085%

2006-07 0.0791 0.0007 0.000052 0.0047 0.014688 0.23825%

2007-08 0.0813 0.0045 0.0137 0.23624%

Total Direct Rate is the weighted average of all individual direct rates applied by the government preparing the
statistical section information. The percentages presented in the columns above do not sum across rows.

The City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: Los Angeles County Auditor/Controller
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City of Pico Rivera
Principal Property Tax Payers

Current Fiscal Year and Nine Fiscal Years Ago

2007-08 1998-99
Percentage Percentage

of Total City of Total City
Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Taxpayer Value Value Value Value

Majestic AMB Pico Rivera Associates $ 38,795,484 1.04%

Vestar California XXVI LLC 34,977,105 0.94%

KH GP1 Limited Partnership 30,470,008 0.82%

Wal Mart Real Estate Business Trust 27,947,638 0.75%

General American Life Insurance Co 25,426,540 0.68%

GGF Pico Rivera LLC 22,771,620 0.61%

Rex RoadLLC 20,378,057 0.55%

TRF Crossroads LLC 19,872,547 0.53%

Target Corporation 18,441,742 0.50%

Lowes HIW Inc. 15,864,032 0.43%

Northrop Grumman Corporation $ 203,204,934 9.76%

Crossroads Plaza Limited Partnership 16,581,329 0.80%

GGF Pico Rivera LLC 10,454,200 0.50%

Maryward Properties Corporation 9,748,274 0.47%

Bay Cities Container Corporation 7,220,554 0.35%

Albertsons Inc. 5,625,778 0.27%

Pico Rivera Plaza Company 4,444,732 0.21%

Comptes Die Service 4,417,758 0.21%

Jacmar Pico Rivera Partners 4,055,974 0.19%

Northstar Holdings 4,014,300 0.19%

$ 254,944,773 6.85% $ 269,767,833 12.96%

Excludes government and tax-exempt property owners

Total City Value for 1998-99 $ 2,081,858,500
Total City Value for 2007-08 $ 3,723,009,627

Source: Los Angeles County Assessor 1998-99 and 2007-08 Combined Tax Rolls
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City of Pico Rivera
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

La'it Six Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities
General Section

Fiscal County Obligation 108 Compensated
Year Deferral Bonds Loans Absences

2002-03 $ 29,982,135 $ 1,060,000 $ 795,000 $ 650,609

2003-04 31,794,940 725,000 550,000 645,036

2004-05 33,724,853 375,000 280,000 702,819

2005-06 35,325,140 580,141

2006-07 36,623,324 560,603

2007-08 37,826,624 614,544

Note: Details regarding the outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Tbe City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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Business-Type Activities
Total Percentage Debt

Revenue Compensated Primary of Personal Per
Bonds Absences Government Income Capita

$ 62,035,000 $ 103,407 $ 94,626,151 10.45% $ 1,435

60,975,000 106,565 94,796,541 9.93% 1,436

60,126,116 108,457 95,317,245 9.66% 1,430

58,922,966 107,216 94,935,463 9.54% 1,410

57,674,816 111,474 94,970,217 9.50% 1,416

56,311,666 95,517 94,848,351 7.94% 1,418
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City of Pico Rivera
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Six Fiscal Years
(amounts expressed in thousands, except per capita amounts)

General Total Percent of
Fiscal Obligation Primary Assessed Per
Year Bonds Government Value Capita

2002-03 $ 1,060,000 $ 1,060,000 0.045% $ 77.14

2003-04 725,000 725,000 0.031% 50.13

2004-05 375,000 375,000 0.016% 25.33

2005-06 0.000%

2006-07 0.000%

2007-08 0.000%

Note: Details regarding the outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

The City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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2007-08 Assessed Valuation:
Redevelopment Incremental Valuation:
Adjusted Assessed Valuation:

City of PieD Rivera
Direct and Overlapping Debt

As of June 30, 2008

$ 3,723,009,627
673.006,911

$ 3,050,002,716

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT:
Los Angeles County Flood Control District
Metropolitan Water District
Los Angeles Commnnity College District
Rio Hondo Community College District
El Rancbo Unified School District
Montebello Unified Scbool District
Whittier Union High School District
Whittier City School District
City of Plco Rivera
City of Pico Rivera 1915 Act Bonds
Los Angeles County Regional Park & Open Space Assess. Distr.

Total Direct and Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt

OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT:
Los Angeles County General Fund Obligations
Los Angeles County Pension Obligations
Los Angeles County Superintendent of Schools COP's
Montebello Unified School District COP's
Whittier City School District COP's
Los Angeles County Sanitation District No.2 Authority
Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 18 Authority

Total Overlapping General Fund Debt

Combined Total Debt (2)

Citis
Total Share of
Debt Percentage Debt

June 30, 2008 Applicable (I) June 30, 2008
$ 99,210,000 0.350% $ 347,235

327,215,000 0.173% 566,082
1,370,820,000 0.018% 246,748

57,817,244 13.240% 7,655,003
47,891,374 99.996% 47,889,458

101,975,301 1.038% 1,058,504
93,857,133 0.532% 499,320
28,365,000 1.823% 517,094

100.000%
110,000 100.000% 110,000

269,995,000 0.347% 936,883

59,826,327

1,019,552,788 0.347% 3,537,848
352,255,398 0.347% 1,222,326

17,861,064 0.347% 61,978
18,575,000 1.038% 192,809
8,710,000 1.823% 158,783

38,160,452 8.203% 3,130,302
21,333,796 0.259% 55,255

8,359,301

$ 68,185,628

(1) Percentage of overlapping agency's assessed valuation located within boundaries of the City.

(2) Exclues tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds
and non-bonded capital lease obligations.

Ratios to 2007-08 Assessed Valuation:
Direct Debt
Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt

Ratios to Adjusted Assessed Valuation:
Combined Total Debt

STATE SCHOOL BUlLDING AID REPAYABLE AS OF 6/30/08: $

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.
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City of Pica Rjvera
Legal Debt Margin Infonnation

Last Six Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06

Debt limit

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to tbe limit as a
percent of debt limit

$ 384,168,650

(1,375,000)

$ 382,793,650

0.36%

$ 418,822,326

(725.000)

$ 418,097,326

0.17%

$ 472,378,421

(375,000)

$ 472,003,421

0.08%

$ 520,125,810

$ 520,125,810

0.00%

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2007-2008:
Assessed value
Add back: exempt real property

Total assessed value

Debt limit (15% of total assessed value)
Debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Note: Under state finance law, the City ofPico Rivera lS outstanding general obligation debt should not
exceed 15 percent of total assessed property value. By law, the general obligation debt subject to the
limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for repaying general obligation bonds.

The City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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Fiscal Year
2006-07 2007-08

$ 520,125,810 $ 563,808,591

$ 520,125,810 $ 563,808,591

0,00% 0.00%

$ 3,723,009,627
35,714,311

$ 3,758,723,938

$ 563,808,591

$ 563,808,591
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City of Pico Rivera
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Six Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

2002-03

2003-04

2004-05

2005-06

2006-07

2007-08

Per
Personal Capita
Income Personal Unemployment

Population (1) (in thousands) Income (2) Rate (3)

65,925 $ 905,875 $ 13,741 6.60%

66,003 954,469 14,461 6.10%

66,663 986,879 14,804 4.70%

67,330 994,935 14,777 4.10%

67,074 999,939 14,908 4.10%

66,867 1,194,311 17,861 4.60%

(l) Population projections are provided hy the California Department of Finance Projections.

(2) Income data is proviced hy the United States Census Data and is adjusted for inflation. 2003-03
through 2006-07 data is based on Los Angeles County personal income data.

(3) Unemployment rate is provided by the EDD's Bureau of Labor Statistics Department.

The City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: MuniServices, LLC
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City of Pico Rivera
Principal Employers

Current Fiscal Year and Nine Fiscal Years Ago

Employer

EI Rancho Unified School District
Wal-Mart Super Center
BakeMark
Target
Pacific Coast Feather
Cintas Corporation
Bimbo Bakeries
Feit Electric
Los Angeles County Sheriff
City of Pico Rivera
Northrop Corp.
EI Rancho Unified School District
City of Pico Rivera
Power Lift
BakeMark
Bay Cities Container Corp.
The Home Depot
Dynamic Electronics
Rush Truck Centers
Reeve Store Equipment Co.

Business TyPe

Government
Retailer
Manufacturer
Retailer
Manufacturer
Manufacturer
Distribution Center
Industrial
Patrol Station
Government
Manufacturer
Government
Government
Industrial
Manufacturer
Industrial
Retailer
Industrial
Industrial
Industrial

Total Top Employers

Total City Employment (I)

2007-08 1998-99
% of Total % of Total

City City
Employees Employment Employees Employment

1,636 5.60%
600 2.05%
259 0.89%
228 0.78%
195 0.67%
195 0.67%
170 0.58%
169 0.58%
150 0.51%
129 0.44%

1,900 6.96%
1,300 4.76%

476 1.74%
300 1.10%
250 0.92%
185 0.68%
159 0.58%
150 0.55%
134 0.49%
130 0.48%

3,731 12.78% 4,984 18.26%

29,200 27,300

Results based on direct correspondence with Cit)/s local businesses.

(I) Based upon Employment Development Department's estimate of 29,200 residents employed in 2007-2008
and an estimate of 27,300 residents employed in 1998-1999.

Sources: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
2007-08 MuniServiees, LLC
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City of Buena Park
Full-Time Equivalent City Employees by Function

Last Six Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Function 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08

General Government 62.0 55.0 47.0 41.0 46.0 28.0
Public Safety 4.0 4.0 4.0 9.0 9.0 8.0
Public Works 46.0 45.0 47.0 42.0 54.0 48.0
Parks and Recreation 37.0 38.0 36.0 23.0 25.0 17.0
Community Development 18.0 18.0 18.0 26.0 18.0 17.0
Water 9.0 9.0 10.0 21.0 11.0 11.0

Total 176.0 169.0 162.0 162.0 163.0 129.0

The City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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City of Pico Rivera
Operating Indicators by Function

Last Six Fisca] Years

Fiscal Year
Function 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08

Police:
Calls dispatched 26,471 26,936 28,438 27,332 28,127 23,548
Crime reports 8,454 9,000 10,472 9,339 8,782 8,657
Moving citations 5,53] 7,198 8,139 6,359 8,990 6,979
Parking citations 1,066 2,674 712 529 774 634

Streets and Highways:
Aspha]t repair (in tons) (A) (A) (A) 1,600 1,248 360
Curb & gutter repair (lineal ft.) (A) (A) (A) 1,000 15,456 2,550
Sidewalk repair (linea] ft.) (A) (A) (A) 2,500 1,450 ]4,810
Traffic signals maintained 39 39 39 39 40 39

Water:
Number of customer accounts 9,391 9,402 9,397 9,400 9,396 9,400
Average daily consumption (millions of gallons) 22,977 24,749 23,717 27,603 5 5
Water samples taken (annual) 841 867 895 919 520 767

Sewers:
Feet of sewer mains root cut/chemically treated 11 11 11 11 11 11

Maintenance:
Square ft. graffiti removal (A) (A) (A) 950,000 431,715 23,425
Streetsweeping miles 1,174 1,174 1,174 1,174 1,200 1,174
Trees pruned per year 306 2,137 2,619 6,157 3,971 3,700

Culture and Recreation:
Youth sports 900 907 861 478 855 685
Aquatics 18,123 ]5,003 17,027 15,597 38,879 35,964
Picnic rentals
Recreation classes 36,000 27,352 22,640 16,604 2,4]8 39,452
Senior Center participants 9,091 9,256 8,684 9,602 84,430 84,728

(A) Information is not available

The City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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City of
Capital Asset Statistics by Function

Last Six Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08

Public Safety:
Police stations 1 1 1 1 1 1
Number of patrol units 12 12 12 13 13 12

Highways and Streets:
Miles of streets 115.2 115.2 115.2 115.2 115.2 137.0
Traffic Signals 39 39 39 39 40 40

Water:

Number of active water wells 10 10 10 10 10 8
Number of reservoirs 3 3 3 3 3 3
Miles of lines & mains 98 98 98 98 98 98

Sewer:
Miles of sanitary sewers 110 110 110 110 285 110
Miles of flood control channcl 17 17 17 17 17 17

Culture and Recreation:
Number of parks 7 7 7 7 7 7
Number of community centers 5 5 5 5 5 8

The City of Pico Rivera has elected to show only six years of data for this schedule.

Source: City of Pico Rivera Finance Department
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